
Premji, Sitara 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

McTaggart, Steve 
Monday January 21, 2013 10:20 AM 
Premjl, Sltara 

Subject: RE; re; Sewer Separation Grant site 1451 Hornby St. $1000 - Long table Distillery Ltd. 

done 

From: Premjl, Sltara 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: McTa.ggart, Steve 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant srte 1451 Hornby St. $1000 - Long table Dlstfllery ltd. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900727205 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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City of Vancouver I O l ( J ;).~,{.~ 

VENDOR~--.....;.----.=-.' 
~ lo-ri :"-r aA.: ______ - 1--....u ___ _ 

G/Lt __ 5_ ;}_ll _06;;..O __ _ 

City Engineering Department 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
g111 /?/~ .S?- has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the Dis_trict Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable~ 
Please pay S /<!:...-o<:!:..) ~ , chargeable to Order No. NES ~(p;;l(p 7'-P · 

Cheque payable to e~?-Y (!~ /?'"'1 ~ ?s:C: 
Cheque Mail to 

Dis trict Inspec tor 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMIJ.UHITY SERVICES 
Licences and ln,pections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRAN,: 

TO: Craig Postlethwu_ite , Plurobing Supervisor 
Sewer s~purntion Brnuch 
Licences a11J luspectioos Depan menc 
-l53 W 12th Avt:nue 
Vont:ouver. BC VSY I V-1 

Dt"ar Sir 

Re: 2 \ \ \ Vv\ AA~ ~iT . 

Th~ work at the abo ve address is oow complete and h::is beea passed by the Plurnbmg 

luspector. I would like to opply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mail to: 

\J ST 1 G G 

453 West 17.th Avenue Vancouvirn~l~~~v~~~~b~l.7100 www.city.vancou~1~of 563 
•' \ ., . .-;,. .. 



Jlm@perklnsgrovp.ca 
4560 Mal1°1 Stroal 
Vancouver, British Columblo V'JV 3RS 
778 384 1587 

Sold to: 
Polo Yang 

21 11 Main Si 
VanGouve.r 

Business No.: 802233254 RPOOO I 

Quont!ty Description 

I Permit including pick up. 
1 Exoavalor lnclydl119 delivery 
I Pipo and fillings, 
1 All removal 
1 Crew to seperate storm and sewerllrie and 

core through wall and lie into city 
connections. 

1 Crew to patchwalL 
I Crew and maloriah, to patch ashphall. 
1 Crew end materials lo lnslall melal ouard cm 

laneway side or wall. 

11 · ~!ST@ 12% 
HST 

Shlpr,od By: Tracking Number: 

Comment: 

Sold Br, 

Ship to: 

Sewer seperallon. 

Tax Base Price 

H 320.00 
H i ,350.00 
H 63,435.00 
H 100.00 
H 960.00 

H 100.00 
H 400,00 
H 500,00 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

INVOICE 

Invoice No.: 
D1.1t!a!: 
Ship 03te: 
Pogo: 

Ro: Order No 

Oise% 

99,00 

651044 
09/18/2012 

221 

Unit Price 

320.00 
1,359.00 

634.00 
100.00 
960,00 

100,00 
400.00 
500.00 

Amount 

320.00 
1.359.00 

634.00 
100,00 
960.00 

100.00 
400.00 
500,00 

524,76 

Total Amount 4,897.76 
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~~ ~eat.re MOTOR HOTEL 
2111 MAIN & KINGSWAY AT6TH AVE., VANCOUVER B.C., CANADAV5T 3C6 

TELEPHONE: (604) 876-7166 FAX: (604) 876~6727 

December 12, 201 2 

Dear Mr. ~wan Quirk 

Re: 2 111 Main t. 
( Separating san itary sewage nows fr m torm wakr) 

ln our telephone conversation this morning, I enclose the invoice of ewer eparat ion . 
[fyou have any copcern please contract me at 604.876. 7166. 
Thanks. 

~ :(id 
Polo Yang 

ener I Manager 
ity entre Motor Hotel 

. · ,:' 



r © Qor.ument , l;dit ~oto Extril,S ~ettlngs En!&onment s~stem 1:1elp 

~ Display Parked Document: Overview 

aac~irrency ~Fas~ Data Entry ID Tax cli,Document Header 

Document Date j~D13/01/ 1S\plj ,rype 
Postino Date _ j201310111~] Period 
Doc~ent Number j1900727206J Fiscal Year 
Reference (2111 MAIN ST. J 
Doc.Header Text !sewer Separation Gran!_ __] 

line Items 

Company Code _ [200E] 
Currency ~ ,-L-,.....,..=-:J-, 
Translatn Da_t_e_-:l2e:::,01e:::,3=-/ _01_1_1_sl 
Trading part.BA n 
Texts exist O Net entry D 

-------------
Itm Pl< B/A Acct Descr:iption CC tr Order Amount 

1,000.00-
1, 000 . 00 

001 31 9100 104 ENGINEERING llFUNDS 

002 40 9100 S24060 SEPARATION COSTS 

D 1, 000.00 C 1,000. 00 It.Ill 2 o. oo 

Other line Items 

~t~[JA_c:_cou_ n_t .... I ____ _ 0 New co.code D 

I Prints Window Contentsl 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

~ I PRO (l) 453 ..,. I prdeap I INS I 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

McTaggart. Steve 
Monday, January 21, 2013 10:19 AM 
Premji, Sitars 

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2111 Main st. $1000 • City Centre Motel 

done 

From: Premjl, Sitara 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: McTaggart, Steve 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2111 Mi:1ln st. $1000 · City Centre Motel 

Parked Doc.U: 1900727206 $1000 

Thanl<s 
slta ra 
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City of Vancouver 
.Jr<Ut::H~_N_c_>-_~-~-~_._q_q_.s._-_ 

-
;t~ 

VENOORiw.---...i.(_O_L_( -·--~ 

C\ t ere B.A.~-----------

City Engineering Department 

DATE; OR:.. I ( I :2,o 1 4 ' 

Q/Ll....___5Wlli~- Y- 0 ..... 1 .. 6 ..... 0 ___ _ 
lnter·Office Correspondence ( .. 

TAX-; __ w ..... t ..... J ~tf_6 ___ ....,·"'" 
AUTHORIZ£0 \ -~· ·'l~ ·:~·~ 
8Y:u .... ~ .. ,-......... , .. , _______ . - ~ 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
/15~ t/rt,!:?o S1'r has been submitted. The connec:tion 

has been passed by the ~ct Plumbing Inspector and the cost foundJe~~bt~.~ 
Please pay$ / CQ<DO- , chargeable to Order No. /\/'ES q_':::>~ '? 7-:;;:.;:>, 

Cheque payable to /1€5'" ~~CJ ~~?-Y rJCc~UA./V 

Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspec tor 

Sewer Engineer 

s. 2T1J 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CClt-JMUtOTV S[!WICES 
lfc:e-nc.s and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas IMpKtlon 81'31\ch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

T01 Craig P~stl1:: thwoite . Plumbing Supc:rvisor 
Stlwer St!purution Br:lll~h 
Lh:tntcs m11.I lnsJ11::~li11ns Dcpartm1.mt 
453 w ud1 Avl!nuc 
Yu.m.:u uvcr, BC VSY l \.'4 

Dt"nr Sir: 

Re. /1. 5:S: 

Tht work ut the nbove aduress is now co1nplete and has bcell passed by the Plun1bing 

tnspector. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Sepo.rutioa Grom. Please find enclosed n 

paid rcc:eipt from the cuotructor. 

Chequ~ payable lo: 

Cheque mall to: 

o--JaH covu,::: I? 1:?. r; . 
J 

'\Je,N Jl-<2 .. 



INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 29568 

PLUMBING & HEATING DATE: 11/20/2014 

17916 94 Ave. Surrey BC V4N 4A1 PH: 604-720-0423 

Service Date: September 22, 2014 

Separated sewer llne, cut concrete and excavated to expose sewer connection. Dispose of debris. 
Supply necessary materials to separate sewer, 
City of Vancouver said the sanitary line had to be replaced as well. Dug up arid replaced storm line. 
Backfilled grade and compact. Found sump pump not working, Supply and Install. 

Ortglnal Sewer Estimate 
Additional Work 
Replacing Storm llne 
Replacing sump Pump 
Permits 

GS-GST 5% 
GST 

LABOUR RATE: $115/'°11' · m1nlmu"l 1,6 hourw 
OVERTIME RATE: $127,60/hr • minimum 2 hour& 
BUSINESS#: 889841086 

Thank you for your busfness. 

Payment due 30 days from receipt of Invoice. 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

30,365.00 

3,000.00 
1,925.00 

506.00 

1,789.76 



fl l.UMBlNG & l-lt/\TING 

• f cU 
~ ,, . 

,J;1<clusiv._e.,_ ___ -
s.22( 1) I 
Vancouver, BC VSN 3K2 

·,' ." 
1 ;i,•1-~ ·• I tRAriUCTJQ,. l 1i'i • I 'l'RANSA_CllO~ TAAN~CTIOM /j 0.ATE '•. ' (, 

[!YPl .i 1 , , · , , 

10/23/2014 20798 Bill 
11/25/2014 6-3110213 Payment 

10/23/2014 29803 Bill 
11/10/20 14 631'10183 Paymont 

1or.m12014 29963 BIii 
11125/2014 63110212 Payment 

10/30/2014 29962 Bill 
11/25/2014 63110213 Payrnenl 

10/30/2014 29663 BIii 
10/30/2014 29806 BIii 
11/25/2014 8311 021 2 Pey,nent 

10/3012014 29608 BIii 
11/25/2014 63110213 Payrnu111 

11/08/2014 29824 Bill 
11/25/2014 5311021 2 Payment 

11/08/20 14 20969 8111 
11125/2014 83110212 Payment 

11/l 0/2014 20840 BIii 
12/02120 14 63 110245 Payment 

11/16/20 14 29846 BIii 
12/07./?.01d 03 11 0245 Paymerit -
11/20/20H 29568 0111 
12/02/20 14 63110244 fl11y111ent 

11/25/20'14 29778 BIii 
11/2512014 29030 BIii 
11/25/2014 29925 8111 
11rZ8/20H 299:}4 Bill 
11/2M!Ol4. 291',?B a111 

. 

AGE Currenl 31 ·80 

AMOUNT 4,646.51 3,003 00 

STATEMENT 
STATEMENT DATE: 1.2/02/2014 

PAGE: 1 

REMITTO: ~ ....... 

Across Town Plumbing & Heating Ltd. 
17915 94 Avenue 
Surrey, British Columbia V4N 4A1 
604•720-0423 

.. I ' ' ,( ' '.1'1 
".AM6(JMT • I ! ~-~ /J , .. vo,ce, ,,. , ''.' B,'l.ANCE \1 .... , 
I .~~- ,. "j. ' ,,., ' ,, 

223.13 
·22J,JJ 

0.00 29798 
1,266,40 

·3.2!lMQ 
0.00 29803 

S9il.ll0 
·'1~Mll 

0.00 29963 
275.1 0 
·im lC 

0.00 20962 
3,003.00 29563 

3,139.60 
-;u ;ia ~12 

0 .00 29806 
133.88 

·IJU!l 
0,00 29606 

322.88 
-azz ~~ 

0.00 29024 
6 19.50 
·a1n ~c 

0.00 2!l969 
40-4.25 
~a~ a~ 

0,00 29940 
514 50 

-~1~ ~Q 
0.00 29846 

37.584 75 -;iz ,aa z~ ,c 
:370.00 29568 
'196.13 20778 
176 50 29930 

2,005.50 20925 
1.307.25 29034 

101.13 20578 

OverOO TOTAL BALA"CE . ' 
0.00 7,549.51 DUE 

I 

' ' I AMc;>UNT DUE 
I 

000 

0.00 

o.oo 

0,00 
3,003.00 

0 00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

0 00 

378,00 
498,13 
178.50 

2,006 50 
1,307 25 

101.13 

TOTAi. 

1,a40.51 
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@> Qocument Edit Jloto ~ Settings £n~onment sxstem uelp -----,~~~~--~----~~-
$ 1 ... , 49 1e 0 e 1Qoooo 1~H!l.0~1ll!l'l!ll1@a1 

~ Display Parked Oocum11nt: OvlN'lllt1w 

titiCurtency ~ F,rt Oatt Entxv B ru Jaoocument Header 

Docunlt!nt om l~ow12mljJJ l}'e!.__ 
Posttto Date~ Period 
~ocurlllmt Number j190oue211] fiscal Year 
Reftrence 1 uss l!AllO sr. I 
Ooc.HHdor Tel<t ~ewer Sep;ratlon Grint 

C()mpilllV Co_!lo µoo~ 
CU/rency,_ __ f§i"l 
~~e J 20W12/16] 
Trad_!)g_ea_r!.BA n 
Te:<t$ exlst O rm ant,,,, 0 

Aooc lleeo.i:tption CCcr Qrder Amount 
1,000.00-

1,000.00 
001 31 9100 104 IUIGWURIIIO Rz:lUNl)S 

002 40 9100 5240GQ StMAATlO!r COSTS 

D 1,000.00 £ 1,000.00 lcm 2 o.oo 

Otller 
P.!tKy ---~---'""S-"'GLCC.lnd= DTTypa -J7 '!!Wco.tl>de n 

r::_P,_h_~_Wln_""""_d_~-_w_c_;;;_t_en_~ ______________________ W_·_· ____________________________ <l /4 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sitara 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:33 AM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - 1155 Haro Property Account 

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Konowalchuk1 Wally 
Subject: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - 1155 Haro Property Account 

Parked Doc.#: 1900798271 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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Ctty of Vancouv•r 
. l I b~.Y, .. §.:t;.gEL~ 

J ,11Jt.H .... 1\1~ 

LO.\-J-. .-"---vc.NooR: ........ ~ ......... . 
~llQCl---~ .. --a.A. : ... _. ....... -

City Engineering Department 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

/\Uil-lORIZ.E.0 ...................... , ........ .. 
s'<:~ ..................................... -· 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
;27:;:25 ~ s-7- . has been submitted. The conne<:tlon 

h~s been pas'led by the 01stnct Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Pleilse pay $ /c::xrx::, . ee , chargeable to Order No . NB:45:2<1<:?5 

Cheque payable to _,F,.__.~ _____ v __ ~_' ~;;;;,._.-.a_~__,_ __ :Sa.......8 .... Y_~_· ____ :::,::,,.,p. __ w' __ cW __ CJ_~ ____ • --

Cheque Mail to 

D1stnc t Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

F~,,:-v~ e~SBY~./\/ ~u~~ -

,,,. ,,,. I 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Cruig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Separation Bran<.:111 
Licenct:s nnJ I nspt:t.:tio11s Department 
453 W 12d1 Avenue 
Vun~ouver, BC V5Y 1 V4 

Dc:ar Sir: 

The work at the above addrtss i.s now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector, I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt fro m the comractor. 

Thank You, 

(Signatu 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mall to: 

City o:r Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 134 of 563 
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I I 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

.... ,_.,, .. -...... .,._"' ........ ,,,.._, ..................... _ .... .._ ... ,,-- .. -· ....... , ... _ ....... ____ , .... , __ . ... ,_ ........... _,_, __ ...,_ ·-·-·- ,..,._.:.._,;..... ......... ........_ ..... -~ ... - .... ' ~~ .... .,, ... _,_ 

' '" ,..,,_..,..,..,.__.......,_ ... , ,-1•h•Ai1• .. ...,.",..., • .., ......... ...,..,.1 .. ,._, - • ·--·..;.,,, · u ,.,.,,_ , ...... - --• - - ..., __ _.., ....... ,,,,,,,., ,., ... _ .,,.,., .. , __ ,, • • -·· ... ,,, ,.,_, ,....,,.,,__ , _ _....,.i.,,._ .. ,_.,_ •- , ,, ol• , ·-•• 

CUSTOMER 
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@' .Qoam10nt lioto E¢lis ~etttios ~onment Sxstem tie~ 

0 .... 1 _. ___ :] <1 IQ I e 0 e IQ oo oo I c 1l!l £i c I Im Ill I @-llil 

[ 
IE) Display P11rked Docu111e11t: OveJVltJw 

Meurrencv S!'i1t oau £ntrv B TJX &ootumenl Header 

Document Oate ff2o u11~ .!VP.!.. 
PosUlg D~te (2ou1111osl Period 

Document N~tl'ber juooa~s1sJ F~al Yea, 
Rcre,oncc lsnr; 212~ n11 srJ 
Ooc.HnderTcuct !sewer Sepa"rll·-11o-n""c;""ra'-n-t --, 

1.J1e 1tcn'6 

Colfl>any ~ode_ _ J zoooJ 
Ctirrenc.y ~ 
TMSE_tn ~to _J2ou11110~ 
Tradklg paf1:,PA r1 

D IMentrv O 

IUI PK 8/A Moc; Dee0~1p,1on CCtr Order Amount 
1,000.00-

1,000.00 

001 31 9100 L04 liMilltl!nlllG llt1Utlt>S 
002 ,o 9100 s210,o SEPllAAttOH cons 

D l,000,00 C 1 , 000,00 0.00 

I
~ Otherlna 1:ein, 
[ P~tlCy D Account J r ~ co.code I~ 

_Pr_kl_ts_Wll_d_o_w_eo_n_t•_n_u_1 _____________________ &_,_. ____________________________ <J/4 
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Premji, Sltara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, November 04, 201 4 9:55 AM 
PremJI, Sitara 

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2725 Fir St. $1000 - Fairview Presbyterian Church 

done 

From: Premjl, Sltara 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 1:48 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2725 Fir St. $1000 - Fairview Presbyterian Church 

Parked Doc.#: 1900792515 $1000 

Thanks 
sita ra 
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City of Vancouver Vl<J )U ~: .... ~.~-.!::t~.~q'1.[; -

VCNoon ....... ~ ........ /.Q.~L- .... .._... __ .,......__ 

13.A. ~.--. . Pltz.eJ -···----····---
Inter-Office Correspond.frl~• .. - b~ 4 0 60 

Ci ty Engineering Department 

DATE : C!:> C.,.T ;2 7c &lo t4 , 
·1 AX :w .......... _ __ Jl.'f! f1iQ_ ----

,~un IORl2ED 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 
l-Y: 

.,,.,,, • •••t,u.,,, "'''"'"•,•···•• •••••o,..,.., , , ,_.,, ........ _uu .. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
e:26'?5 c;..,e,,N~ ~ has been submitted. The connection 

h<ls been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S /O<!:>C> · ~ , chargeable to Order No. NFS-45;;;2.CJ95 
Cheque payable to _lu_e.a....-..'J_r __ f_c::>_t_/_~_o_c:._O_ .-vl __ .c;_s-__ C_vO ______ _ 

Cheque Mail to 

Distric t Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

CA..>tF~ /olf ffo~()«N~ .S- C:.--n(:) 

( ] ('.'.'.T 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CO.vMUNITY SERVICES 
Licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPL YING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwnite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Sepnnuiou Branch 
Licences and i nspections Department 
453 W 12t1i Avenut 
Vancouver, BC VSY I V4 

Dear Sir: 

Rt!: 

The work o.t the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed o. 

puid receipt from the contrnctor. 

Thank You, 

(1~11\~J j 
(Signature) f 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mall to: 

~.::,- 1011 

WEST 1011 HOLDINGS LTD. 
100 - 2695 GRANVILLE STREET 
VANCOUVER, B.O. V61 I 9114 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 
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----

176 ,-
Var n 
3i., ll 
' ax: 

I 3111 Av,. ue 
·er ~ C. 'ST 2I<' , 

)~-L6C, ,50 
,;04_7,;,,;_g?sJ 

11 ,1011 e: JIJ/45 '11, 

----------------------------
·ro: West 1011 Holdings Ltd Site: 2699 Granvi lle Street -------------c/o: l h, is Wajford __ _ V an COU\'Cr, B.C. ---
. d•, , ... ·_ )') - : ,9~Qrunvil l Stireet 

v'ancuuver. B.C. 
- --,--=(L=--u=s=so=K ids Inc) ___ _ 

June 11 

July 24 

· ,,btaincd permit at Vancouver City Hall 

Cine m:rn with t:qu ipment 
Tc,ta I hours -= 2 hr:s @ $85 .00 / br 

M-ateri<1l Lif.t 
I - J-' lumbmg Permit (PL 478647) 
l - Sewer Separation 

- ani vt.:<1 nn site re, commence scope of work in 
E~~t i11 .. 1tc # 105875 

·· video 1nspt>,.clvcl :and located where storm RWL 
-:onn, ,;1s to snn ifary systmn on NW side of Building 

- founcl connectioin point 7 feel from main 6 inch clean 
1.rnt on NW side of Building 2 feet deep 

- mspcctGd and lo1cated all connection points onto 
:mni tF11y !ines from all RWL storm drains 
lor:at,·tl basement c;ump discharge line onto sani tary 
l ine in basement 

N phmn rt new rou:te for R WL storm drains 

COST 

$170.00 

$226.00 
$278.00 

DCT 1 ·~ 2014 

- (2) Maio RWL s.torm drains stacks on NW and NE -;({ "1 1) !t, 
~icie t f Buildings will run with gravity from East to ~ ~ /'2 " 
\Vest to outsidi: of Bllildi ng 
n\ltsiclr. S\trnp <lrninag-~ on NE corner of Building will 
:·1111 tc• 1;gis1 in(?. sump in basement due lo elevations 

City o:f Vancouver - FOi File # 2018-604 Page 140 of 563 
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DATE DESCRIPTION 

One man with equipment 
Total hours = 2 ¼ hrs@ $85.00 

1 - Disposal Fee 

-:J{-:J.:~ 1fl.!J., 7 I 1- !fj 

OCT 1 'I 201~ 

COST 

$191.25 

$22.00 

SUB-TOTAL $24,312.09 
FUEL SURCHARGE No Charge 
GST # 867076226 RT $1,2 15.60 
TOT AL $25,527 .69* 

"TE!lMS & CONDrTJONS: PAYMENT UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE. INTEREST1~e,a~t 
.\T 2% PER MONTH ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS. 

**WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS** 
City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 141 of 563 

Please make cheque payable lo: A-I D1·ainage Plumbing & Hearing lftl. 



19' Qoa,ment fdlt Goto ElilQ$ Set~"' E~onment S:titam 1111" 
' 0 f • <l 9 I e, © e I Q 00 00 I C 1l:I 6:H~ I ml Im I @ 

[
~ Dlsp/11y P;,rked Document: overvlfJW 

Meurrencv ~Fast Data Entry O Tax aoocumont He.idor 

Document Oata JFOw11,f3lal TY~a _§] con,,any codo 
Po~lno D1te [2ou111103J Period jii] Currency 
Document Nurrbet luoo1tisu] Asal Yo.ir l20i7J Tramlibl Date 
Reference SITE 2'H GRAIN Tradh<j llllrt,8A 
Ooc.ltnder Text !Sewer Sepiratk>n Grant TO)(tS Q>Cf..i-~ 

I IJ1e kalTd 
! lta Pl( 8/A Acee oeactip_~on CCcr Order 

001 31 9100 L04 tHGINE!RIRG R£l1/1105 
002 40 9100 524060 SEPAI\AtlOll COSTS 

D 1,000.00 C 1,000.00 I&m 2 

~ er lne Items L~Kr n Account .~'----------

r20,po1 
~fJ! _, 
~ wu@ 
r:1 
0 r let entry 0 

Amount 
1,0-00. 00-
1,000.00 

o.oo 

l. 

Prhts Whdow Contents 1 ~ q f. -----------------------·-------------------------------------/-~ 
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Premjl, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:55 AM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2695 Granville St. West 10-11 Holding Ltd. $1000 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sltara 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2.014 1:47 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant stte 2695 Granvllle St. West 10-11 Holding Ltd. $1000 

Parked Doc.#: 1900792514 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 

City of Vancouver - ~OI File# 2018-604 Page 143 of 563 



City of Vancouver ../l (Utl< :_ .... .J~ ..... ~L~ .. ?.:1:1..S 
VENDOR:,.,,., __ JQ~l:t.-... - ... -'"-
B.A.~, ___ -9.!Q.q __ .... _ 

Inter-Office Corresponde1111ei. 5:d- YO 60 
Ci ty Engmeenng Department TAX:,_ .. __ Ji~ .. ll[_, _ _ 
DATE: 

AUTHORIZED 

MEMO TO : Comptroller of Accounting. 1'4Y : ............... ........................ ... .. - ........................ ~-··-· 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In decor dance Wlth the Council resolution ,of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
/7u,{!3 c-.J 3 ."'9-t.JF has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the Dtstnct Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S / <::!:X!.XD · ..o , char~eable to Order No. N<FS:/1,5 .. ;2 0/c,5 

Cheque payable to cfte/\J(:u-_O /Vtf?::2CTZ ,P~e~~ S L~ 

Cheque Mail to 

D1 stnct Inspec tor 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 144 of 563 
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Oct 24 2014 10:36AM Nemetz & Associates ltd. 6047369805 

CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CCWMUHITY SERVICES 
licences and lnspecUoN Oepartmerrt 
Plumbfng and Gas lnspecllo/\ Branch 

page 2 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Cruig Postlethwnite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer St:parati<)t\ Bral\ch 
Lic~1u.:t:s am.1 111spcctinns Dc:pi.U"tme111 
453 W 12u1 Avenue! 
Vw,c.:Quvi:r, BC VSY lV4 

Deur Sir: 
I 

Re: 
11t>e w;._;r :1"' J ~.e. c_ 17 ,8-t, &'D v~s Id AJc.) 

The work llt the above address Is now complete and has been possed by the Pl,u.mbing 

inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Sepnration Grnnt. PwBSe find enclosed u 

prud receipt from the contractor. 

Thon~ 

Chequ~ payable to: 

Chequ~ mall to: 

"·""' .,..,. ,.,..,,_ n • .,i,.ti1nu 11•? 7 •!10 AM tPaclftc o avllahl TIM•!• 8VR:COVRr.AXD1/0 • DNl&:811518° C810itl0473ell805' DURATION (mm•H):01 -00 



City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 146 of 563

Oct 24 2014 10:36AM Nemetz & Associates Ltd. 6047369805 page 1 

, ~ ~·· NEMETZ (S/A) & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
., .,, ~:"' ELECTRICAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

2009 WEST 4TH AVENUE 
VANCOUVEiR, BC VGJ1 N3 

T: (604) 736-6662 
F: (604) 736-980S 

E-MAIL: ENGINEERS@NEMETZ.COM 

CONFIDENTIAL 
, Th~ rneasego Is Intended only for the uae of tho lndlvldu.tl or entity to Wl'llch It Is addreasad and may contain lnlormatlon that la prlvllagcd, 

co·nfldentlal and exempt from dl~closure under appllcabta law. You are hereby nollfled that any dlnemlnatlon, dltfrlbutlon or copying of lhls 
communication 1, slrlt:tJy prohibited. It you have received thla communtcetlon in error please notify us Immediately by telephone and rotum the 
ortglnal to us by mall. Thank-you, 

FAX MACHINE MESSAGE 

COMPANY: The City of Vancouver Date: 24/10/2014 

PROJECT No.: 20011 
PROJECT TITLE; 

ATTENTION: Craig Postlethwaite No. of pages Including this one: 3 

MESSAGJ,; 

Please find enclosed my application for the sewer aeperatlon grant. 

Thank you, 

CC To: 

Attontlon: 

Attention: 

STEVE NEMETZ. P.ENG 
S t4 i0fl PR INC:IRI\L 

Attention: 

Attention: 

ARNOLD NEMETZ. P,ENG 
~0\INOING PRINCIPAL 

GAAY GEtSSiNGI=.~ 
SENIOR ASSOCIATE 

MA~KHERRON 
ASSOCIA.TI! 

Attention: 

AtwnUon: 

PER: 

FOR: Arnold Nen,etz 

DARREN NEI.JMAN 
ASSOCIATE 

0VIDIU COJ0CARU P.ENG 
/\880Cli\1'1: 

PAQE 113 • RCVD AT 10/24/201411 :21:ao AM (PaclRt Dllyllght TlmeJ • BV~:COVRl'AX01/0 • DNIS:8t!S18 • CSID:00473(19801) • DURATION {mm-n):01·30 



Oct 24 201 4 10:36AM Nemetz & Associates Ltd ~>047369805 

8111 To 103874 
Nemet~. Arnio 
1706•1770 W 31d Mo 

V11ncou~or, OC V3L 

PLUMBJHG 
DRAINAGE 
& Hl!ATIMO 

page 3 

J ob Loo,llan 
N11met.1, Arnie 
1708-1770 W 3rd /\VO 

Vancouver. BC V31. 

(004) 736-6562 

INVOICE 

873082 

!:~=·~!:7:0:1300£' ·-···==t-{;=b~[:-=--·· _,.-.-=..-:_-__ ·_-__ · -· --· f 
. Date ~or~ Oo,:nplct9d: ei~.2/~~l~---- --.-.. ==-~---··· ____ lnvo_l~ ~•lo: . _ _ · _- , .. __ --- . --j 

WorkCompleted 
Sower I.In• repl11c:emont 

JIii~ 31114 
• Parmll pick up 

August 7114 
• M•I with Ry,n end Quinton on 1110 ror Hltoy n\eollng and p<ep1111t1on, C()Otcllnoto wllh Qulnc;e Balcor 
- Aleo 1pea~ with Arun, Glon, •nd Demon re proJoot 
- Install new sower llne, dig 0 111 .sld1 ol lhe blllldlog ind aleo remove concroto 
· Concrete derno, drop off, Nwer lino allpo1ed 

August 13114 
• Sowtt, lino 1opla~rnen\, dig lh• side ol Iha building 
• Olg trench 

l\ugu1t 20/ 14 
• Dug roat or trancfl u11d cloanccf up 

/\vgval 21114 
•Layetl plpo 
• lr1$IOII ,uwo, 11lo rm, moot city 0t1 •ilo, eaho11ule lnop41cllon cmcl give dlrnci1011 
• startorl le 1>11ek /lll + cleanup bock rnted 

Peymenl Terms: oeraurt 

TotolPrltt 
OST 

Paid Amount 
Tot11I Duo 

We npprCJclato your buslneiis and tool< forward to sorvlng you In th~ ru1ure. 

Toi: 604 430,2603 
HtouOlrice: 

THANK YOU. 
www.MllANl.ca 

ss2r; Klngswoy, Ournaby, o.<:. VSH 2G2 
faK: 604 "'.33-4818 

GST/HST 11103692877 f\TOOOl 

268.60 
6638.50 

0.00 
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(g ll.Ocument fdlt lioto Extras Settings Enylronment S:tstem l:lclp 

(!'.:Gl Ol;p/ay P11rked._D_o_,c.,.,.u_m,,..s- ,-1t_:_0_111_e_rv._li_e_w __ -- -- -

~liCurrency ,~Fart Data Entry 0 -rax .fi.Oocumont Header 

Do~!19nt Q_ate _[2014111103lilJ l '!'_P_!__ §] 
Po~llg Oat~ _!20141111031 Pork>'!_ _ fii1 
Document N~n'!>or fi'goo79m 3] Fb~ I Year_ [2014J 

Refere_nce _fslu: 11.~B w. 31\D J 
Ooc.Hoador Text [~ewer SeparatJon Grnnt __ ] 

CorJl)~ Codo 
Currency 
Trnnslatn Date 
Trading part.BA 
Texh ~xl,;t 

Itm PK 8/A Acct Oeacr1pt1on CCtr Order 
001 31 9100 104 t/lGINF.!I\IIIG RElU!ID3 

002 40 9100 524060 StPAAA'.rJOII COSTS 

_o_ 1,000 . 00 ~ 1, 000 . 00 Itm 2 

fioool .eo1,~-~J 
[2014/ 11/031 

r=7 
0 Mot entry 0 

Amount 
1 , ooo. oo-
1 , 000 . 00 

0 . 00 

Other ine item:; 
Ps~ }7_Accoun;I ___ ........ _ ___,]SGLl_nd n";n,po D .!!_ew co.code ~ 

----·----·-

Pltlts Wlndo~ Conte~ l ~ 4 _3 ------------------------------------------------------------ /~ 



Premji1 Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:55 AM 
Premjl, Sitara 

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 site 1768 W.3rd Ave. Arnold Nemetz Properties Ltd. 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 1:46 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separat ion Grant $1000 site 1768 W.3rd Ave. Arnold Nemetz Properties Ltd. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900792513 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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City of Vancouver 

G/Lt....- I 
TAX: LJ \J ff() 

lnter~Offtce Correspondence 
~UTHORIZED. 

• 

City Engineering Department 8'/ : UJlt1tt•11111utM>•u.1,,,...,. ____ .... _.__, _ _..__. __ 

DATE: 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In dcco§dan1e WJth the Couocil resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
__ ...,. ·22( ) :,,.._ _____ has been submitted. The connection 
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S /Ooo ~ , chargeable to Order No. AIE;S:45;2995' 

Cheque payable to _________ __._ ______________ _ 

Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

VC'PK r:lT l 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 150 of 563 



CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CQN,',\UNllY SERVICES 
Licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

~X~G FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

// --~ 
/ 

'tO: Craig Post lethwaiLe , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer St:>puratio11 Branch 
Lict!u1.,;ts um.I Inspection::; Depururn:nt 
453 W 12u, A venue 
Vurn.:ouvt!r, BC V5Y I V4 

Deur Sir: 

s.22 1) 

Re: 

\ 

The work at the above addrt:ss is aow complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Sepnratiou Grant. Please fwd enclosed a 

paid rt:ceipt from the contrauor. 

Thank You, 

(Sit,,.·---·-,--------

Cheque payable to: 
s.22f 

Cheque mall to: 

s. 2r1 

Vvi 1vcoUVGl\ ~ ~ 
City of Vancouver - FOi File # 201 a\'o4 (s:, f{ ;;( / / Page 151 of 563 
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12v;;:~c,Jc-t--ri::-\J -we ~ -- ~ r-c'-"-i e::,, 3:...-v<-t.P 
2"1" ~~~....:> flQ U{6 A~~ ,"Yw~f:-0 \~e: 

~I ~£ )--.J 1: ~Zr-P ~ f,.q,t,~{/)Z.· 
cir€ 5a:icef2-- T cc, v> M ,_-,,.eU- ±c. 
~ ~::cl-G 17 -riZA t~ ~ --J, z+ s::rt2:Q i·' , 1 :e- C S°Qc......__K <e~~:1-e -~ • . ; 

!jg-~ ?--~ Q J 19~~'e?'"v ;z; L..&Q .c R '- ..) ~ (5 , ,.J e- A-

LABOUR 
TOTAL 

HOURS 

§ ~~ ~ootr !m,®d~. ~ 
' l!D~ ~ IM@ ~r ~mwnor ~ ~~ 

RATE I AMOUNT 
$ 

1.5 HR. MINIMUM 
INCL. ½HR.TRAVEL TIM£ 

@ 

....._-:------:--:------ - -------- @ 
'Y aci<nowtedge the satisfactory completion of the above desctibed w.:.rk 

I 10305Tl66 P.S .T. # 10466661 

Leo 5 f""'IUIIIUII 1y ~ r tGQl.111~ 
3644 West 4 th Avenue, Vancouver, B.C. V6R 1P1 

'-LW• 

Ph_ 604-734-4515 or 604-734-2278 
Fax: 604-734-4566 
Email: .leosplmg@telus.net 
www.LeosPtumbing.ca 
SLL.TO 1 .22 

'i'NI 
ADOlt£SS 

c;_ . 

c::::;7' 

0 VISA O MC O AMEX Q CHEQUE 

-, ... 

PARTS 
LABOUR 

SUBTOTAL 
GST 

54616 
P.01 



s.22(1) 

l ~ ~ u1 (:;~~ 
J:v~ ~ -e( .;=-{~, 7 -;_,~~ 
~~--i.. -l-..::t-~ ~ 
~ ~ LCG_)_a, CJ_p _£)/~ ~ 2;;:s-

~A.._{z/ .--;?-, &z. h~ .5-- '-f /31 ( .J ,,-_ 

~ J./ft< #"' ,---4 ~ -cL 
~ ~---4,._ afr~ 

~~~(J_ 
.22(1) 

s.22n1 
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@' Q.ocumer:it Edi~ ~oto Extri1s ~ettlngs En~ronment S~stem l:lelp 

r ~ Display Parked Docun1ent: Overview I ~~CL1rrency .~Fast Data Entry 0 Tax Ji.Document Header 

Documen~ Date _ § 14/1~ -_rype__ C~Eany _sode_ J 20~ 
Posting Date j2014;10;1s l Period _cu_r_re_nc-'-y---~~cAD==::1.,-I - ~-_-_J----. 
Document Number f 1900Z!l9944j Fiscal Year Translatn Date ~ 014/ 10/ is] 

1 Reference S.22(1) Trading part.BA n 
Line Items --------
ltIO. PK 13/A Acct;. De~cl:ipt;.ion 

001 31 9100 104 ENGINEERING REFUNDS 

002 40 9100 S24060 SEPARATION COSTS 

D 1,000.00 C 1, 000, 00 

Other fine Items 

Texts exist 

CCti: Oi:de:i: 

Itm 2 

0 Net entry 0 

Amount 
1,000 . 00-

1,000. 00 

0 . 00 

PstKy 0 Account j _____ .....,!SGL Ind_ n TType ___Cl New co.code f:J 

I Prints Window Contents I ~ t> I PRD (1) 453 • I prdeap I INS I A -------------------------------------# 
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PremJi, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Thursday, October 16, 2014 1:40 PM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site s.22(1 ) ----------

Fron,: PremjJ, Sltara 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 3:26 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 15.22(fJ 

Parked Doc.tt: 1900789944 $1000 

Thanks 
sltara 

----------
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uRDER: 

City of Vancouver VENDOR;,., _ __ ,_.,@!/:. _ ,_ ... _ 
B.A.: _ __ ~{J/;...o_6, __ .... __ 

G/Lt 5·;). lj O bO 
Inter-Office Correspondence ~ 1J. {/JO 

TAX: l .. N H • •~ - • ._, ._, , , , ,, .. _,. __ ,._ , __ 

City Engineering Department 

5 cf"f'1171 ;lo1 q. DATE: 
AUTHORIZED 
qy : , , ,u ,toh•• •1• .. U••• .. ••· .. ••••••• "H! loll"' ••• .. ••u ·••• .. ,_ .. ,,,.v,,_,,O., 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accof dJlnce with the Councilresolutlon of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
_ s.22 1) ___ _ _______ ____ has been submitted. The connection 
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. &::"' 
Please pay S / e>OO ~ , chargeable to Order No. Ne:~ 4 5 c:zq9/, 

s .220) 
Cheque payable t o _ 

Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

rs.2-2{1) 

t;,e JZC} 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Ptumbfng Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 156 of 563 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CCWMUNITY SERVICES 
Licences and Inspections Dt!partment 
Plumbing and Gas lnspectfon Bnll1ch 

APPL YING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postkthwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer St!purutinn Brun~h 
Lice11Ct'S u11J ltl$pi;;ctiou~ Dtpurtment 
453 W 12u' Avenue 
Vurn.:ouver, BC VSY 1\/4 

Dt:Jr Sir: 

.22 1) 

Tht work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. l wo uld like to apply fo r the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find eocloscd a 

pniu receipt from the contractor. 

Th•nk r 22(11 

(Sig natl 
---------s.22(1) 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mall to: 
s .22(11 I 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 157 of 563 
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.. 

J&R EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION LTD RECEIPT Receipt No,: VOB062I 
03/09/2014 8820 Beckwith Road 

Richmond, BC V6X 1V5 

Amount Received 

J&R EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION LTD 

,s':LZ('I) I 
Discount 

17910 

J&R EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION LTD 

f 2Z{lJ I 
Discount 

17910 

$6,500.00 

Slgnaturf3 _____________ _ 

03/09/2014 Receipt No.: V08062I 
Amount Received Discount Amount Received 

6,500.00 

Total 6,500.00 

03/0912014 Receipt No.: V08062I 
Amount Received Discount Amount Received 

6,500,00 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Total Page 158 of 5a:3,500.00 



@ Qocument ~dlt ~oto Extr2s Settln1,;Js Enyjronment S'.1!,Stem l:felp 

Display Parked Docun1ent: Overview 

~~Currenc:y ~Fast Data Entry [fl Tax JJ.oocume11t Header 

Document Date l~Ol 4/09/26 [02] Type § ] Company Co~ 
Postlno oa~ !2014/09/261 _Pe_r_lo_d __ -"[]""9~ 
Ooc1.1ment Number !1900787565 1 Fiscal Year j2014J 

Ref-erence 5 ·22( 1) 

Currency 
Translatn Date 
Tradlno part.BA 

Ooc:,Header Text [sewer Sepa;atlon Gra~t ___J Texts exist 

Line Items 

Itm PK B/A Acct. Desci:ipt.ion CCt.i: Otde:i: 

001 31 9100 104 ENGINEERING REFUNDS 

002 40 9100 524060 SEPARATiml COSTS 

D 1 , 000.00 C 1,000. 00 ltl4 2 

§ oo] 
jcAD II 
(§;3209/26) 

[7 
0 J'llet entry D 

Amount 
1 , 000 . 00-

1,000. 00 

0 . 00 

l't11er llt1e Items 

PstKy O Accolmt I jsGL Ind n TType [7 Newco,code r=J 
- --

1 Prints Window Contents I ~ I> I PRO (1) 453 ,.. I prdeap I INS I h 
_________________________ ...__ __________ ~ 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 159 of 563 



Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 

To: 
Subject: 

Friday, September 26, 2014 11 :46 AM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant sits s.2201 $1000 ,s.2Z{l1 ______ __. 

Done. 

From: Premjl1 Sltara 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 10:44 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site s.2'2('1 $1000 - .22(1) 

Parked Doc.#, 1900787565 $1000 

Thanks 
sitra 

-------

City of Vancouver - S::OI File# 2018-604 Page 160 of 563 



ur<OER: 

City of Vancouver VENDORL .. J[i ____ __ 
BA~--°'- 1cro ____ _ 

G/Lt~ .. -----~5"""'-~J-\.._I o_h_o __ _ 

Inter-Office CorrespondellfA',( :., ..... _. _ _ J:)-r-: ... ------
City Engineering Department 

AUTHORIZED 

DATE: .>"9w6uS, ~ 1 t ;z_ O /L.j \ y • .... _, ... ,,..,,, . .,,u ................. ....... ,u, u .... H .. • • .. ••• .. -.. ,,-.,~,. 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In dCcordance with the ~ ncil resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
!7c2.8 W 3 >4'-F" has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S / C>C:.<:::J~ , chargeable to Order No. tJcs:45r:2.°J t::}5. 
Cheque payable to r9 ur'O .S-&'\/ W- ~C:.C..:z ~ L rO. 

fl/ 
Cheque Mail to l 7:28 ¼J 3 ~ <--F 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

l4:?Ncovvef: 8,e · 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
lkences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

T O: Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Sepurution Branch 

1\11(, I / 111 1 I Licem:t:s aml Inspections Department 
453 W 121.11 Avenue 
Vam.:ouver, BC VSY I V4 C. · f~_,s· t/ e. -tt~ w-a;;c-e.-

.~. .. I 

Dc:ar Sir: 

The work at the above address is now complete aud has been passed by the Plumbing 

lnspt:ctor. I wo uld like to apply for the Sewer Separation Gro.nt. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

Thank You, 

Cheque payable to: 5f=NSI:.. COJl..1~ 10N LTV 

Cheque mall to: 17,-li 

AUTO SENSE COLLISION LTD. 
1728 West 3rd Avt. 

Vancouver, BC V6J 1K4 
r · (604) 873-6868 F•: ceo4) 873 &817 
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' ,

1

DUNAVON DEVELOPMENT CO LTD. 
Quality and Excellence 

I 

I 
It? - 9451 Blundell Road 
Richmond, BC V6Y 1 K7 

jPhone: 604·808-8202 
1 Fax: 1-888-382-2880 

I Autosense Collision 

1

1728 West 3rd Ave 
Vancouver, BC 

Complete sewer separation work as per city request 

OTHER COMMENTS 
Please pay upon receipt of invoice 
Make checks payable to Dunavon Development 

Thank You For Your Business/ 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

INVOICE 
DATE: 
INVOICE# 
Customer ID 

SUBTOTAL. 
GST 845952191 
OTHER 
TOTAL 

7/29/2014 
' [100451 I 

3,2.86.26 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$3,286.26 
$164 .31 

$0.001 
$3,450.57 ' 
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@ Qocument l;.dlt ~to El(tr as S8ttfrlOS E1itlronmeIit S~tem t:felp 

r [WJ:I 0 /spl•y P.rk•d Document: Ov,rv/ew 
Meunency ~~Fast Data Entry IB Tal< 3oocument Heade, 

Document Date ~014/09/021.i:ii) Type l~ compa1w Code 
POStll"IQ Date ~4/09/0ij Period [97 Clllrency 
Ooctment Numbel' j1900?842~ Rscal Year (2014] Translatn Date 

1 Refe1e1,ce lme w,;.iRD AVE I 1rad1no part.BA 
Doc.Header Text [Sewer separatbn Gr;;;r- :-1 Taxis OXISl 

Lne Items 
Itu. PK B/A Acct Desoriptio1\ CCtt Otdei: 

001 31 9100 104 tNGIN?ERINv l'U!:roNDS 
002 40 9100 524060 SEPARATION C0$T$ 

D 1,000.00 C 1,000.00 I tm 2 

Other line Items 

PstKv r 7 Accoml I fSGL Ind n n ype 

!20001 

~ I _J 
[20111;09;021 

r 
n 

l 
Nol ent,y D 

Amount 
1,000.00-

1,000.00 

o.oo 

... 

' Prhts Wk1dow Contents 1 {!!;1' l> I PRO (1) 453 • I prdeap I OVR I /, ---------------------------------------# 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Friday, September 05, 2014 2:27 PM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: RE; Sewer Separation Grant -Auto Sense Collision LTd. $1000 - site 1728 W.3rd 
Ave.Vancouver. 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sltara 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 1:43 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE; Sewer Separation Grant -Auto Sensie Colllslon LTd. $1000 - site 1728 W.3rd Ave.Vancouver. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900784240 $1000 

Thanks 
sita ra 
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City of Vancouver 
VENDOR, .. .,, __ LQ..':L __ ___ 
B.A. :_, ____ CJ._!QQ~---

lnter-Offke CorrespondencJ3/L:....._ ~ ::._" .... \ 0......,60..;.__, ___ _ 

City Engineering Department 

DATE : Je-> ,vF/<'o1 ,,:Zo ,C/, 
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

TAX: .. - ...... _ tJ \ l4 ---~----
AUTHORIZED 
,y. ' 

.... ..... ,1o,,,.1-<t,1, ............. , , _ •• " ............. ,_""--~ 

In a cord anc;, W\tb tbe Counc-il re.solution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
_ 5 ·22(1) ______ __;,. ______ has been submitted. The connection 
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable:C-
Please pay S / o 0 O ~ , chargeable to Order No. Alc;:;[452 °1 <J--;:;;> • 

. 22(1) 7 
Cheque payable to - ----------'----------------

Cheque Mail to 

D1 stnc t Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

vC>P IVCZ. 

., 
C ¢«< <rr:<cc «<r,,,.. 

' 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CGW.\UNITY SERVICES 
llcelll:el and lnspections Department 
Plumbfng and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwaite, Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Sepuratioo BrOJlch 
Licences and Inspections Ot!partment 
453 W 12111 A venue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y l V4 

Ot!ar Sir: 

s.22(' 

Re: : 

The work at the above address is now complete and has beeo passed by the Plwnbi.og 

lnspector. l would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please f md enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

Thank You, 
.22T'll 

(Silt, ---------
.22(1) 

Cheque payable to: 
s.22(1) 

Cheque mall to: 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 167 of 563 
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w 
CJ -CJ 
> z 

w 

SOLD TO 

ADAM KOSEL dba ~ Contracting 
457 e·ast 2nd St~et 

NorttrVancouver V7LIC9 
604~3.0793 

B N ,3S--5°' ~q 4 
SHIP TO 

..,_AO .... D ..... RE.,..SS ___ ,s.2L(1)~ --------,_A_O_DR-ES~S-----------------1 

s.27(1) 

s.22(1) 

.:: 
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0 

I\ l,1 l ~. 
• r 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

P 1311.620 
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspect ions 
Plumbing Inspection Branch 

PLUMBING CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION 

l'tm'llti tunbff 

02> \Se:, C 
OATE 

,2.o ! 4. I 04 I I 1.\. 
VY MM DD 

INSPECTION SCHEDULE PHONE LINES 604.873. 7601 OR 604.873. 7061 (24 hour Hne) 
PURSUANT TO THE CITY'S BUILDING BY-LAW THE INSTALLATION IN THESE PREMISES HAS BEEN INSPECTED AS NOTED HEREUNDER. 

CONTRACTOR/OWNER ADDRESS r .22(1) 

Qr$AME AS PERMIT 
SPECIFICS 

1''\~0 
TYPE OF INSPECTION 

o Services a Plumbing o Sorinkler a Rough-in L'Sl/5ewer o Final INSPECTOR: Ewan Quirk 
ITEM ACC REJ ~ ,--
1. DRAINTILE/RAINWATERLEADERS/ DAMP PROOFING OFFICE HOURS: ~ .. t.&.AM / 1:0IM::45-".P...M-

2. SUMPS 6: CATCH BASINS PHONE#: ·604·873· 7~ 7 FAX: 6(),4·873·7100 
••· _,, ,7"/ 

3. WATER SERVICE: SIZE; MATERIAL; ·' .._,__... .v---/ INSPECTOR,, - .-, - d" -~-:,, ,, 
SIGflrp:T(iRE 

4. UNDERGROUND PIPING c.t,'..t-J°Ltl~ v· 
5. DWV COMPLETE ROUGH IN ITEM y N 

6. PIPING; WATER/ SPRINKLER / RESTRAINTS 13. P. Eng LITTERS RECEIVED 

7. TUBS AND SHOWERS 14. FLOW TEST RECEIVED 

8. BACKFLOW DEVICES, FIXTURES &: FITTINGS 15. CLEARED FOR OCCUPANCY 

9. TESTS: DVW, WATER, _TUBS, SPRINKLER, ALARMS 16. FINAL ACCEPTED 

10. SPRINKLER NFPA 13 _ 13D _ 13R _ 17. SEWER FINAL v' 
11. SPRINKLER COVERAGE 18. 

12. SPRINKLER BOXING & INSULATION 19. 

THE FOLLOWING DEFICIENCIES SHALL BE RECTIFIED ANO BE LEFT ACCESSIBLE FOR REINSPECTION. 

ITEM II DEFICIENCIES / REMARKS / SKETCH BYLAW REF. # 

<:'c;: , ,., .,1 '<" ~ ..... (\ • ( ~. -r"\ ,. ~ . .. ("It~- ..,-, - . . . 
'P', , ..... - ' ,. - --r,..., _,_, '·· ·•··· - .. _.- "? / J 

' . 
I .. ...._. l 

-.1; I""\ 1=::--=- -5J, . 
//._ I . -· .1 

// \.-- HOTE: .. 
' // MARl<ER IDENTIFICATION BOARDS 
l '""· .,,., PO \. ... "",,,. ,..._ - 1.--- ~- -
i // , - · .. .., _...... I,~ ·~M ·-~- ·-- ,..., --

PLACED UPRtGHT IN FRONT OF PIPES 

~ r Al PRVt'J.:KI T LINE TO GRADE A l TIM[· 
l'\t: i.t.-"r.Jd I ATII"\ I 

1 l...,,._ t •) Ji ,,.J,, ... ,{~ - . 
~- WHITE COPY • TO FILE (.,, 8" YELi.OW - INSPECTOR'S COPY PINK • SITE COPY 

File: _______ _ Referred: -----....-- Supervisor: _____ _ 

Page 169 of 563 

Lfc a lnsp • C006 (April 2010) 

,,. 



@ Qocument Edit G.oto Exti4s Setth;is Et1Xiorrnent s~stem tJ,efp 

e f •l <l l9 1C © @I DOOOO I O ~ t\JO I IPJlm:l l @ml 

~ 0/splay Pifrked Oocument: Overview 

Mc1J1ren,y .illF;,st Data Ent1y !Drax ~Document Heade1 

Docll'08nt Date ~7 /04lCJlj Type 
Postlno Date lzo t4/0710~ Period 
Doci.ment ~ f19oons3a~ Fiscal v~ 
Referer.::e s.22( 1) 
Doc.Hoader TeKt JSe~r Separation Grant _:] 

Ltne Items 
l tm PK B/A Acc:t Desctipcion CCtt 

001 31 9100 104 EHGnu:l!:RHlG JUmJ)ll)S 

002 40 9100 524060 SP:PARATIOH COSTS 

D 1,000.00 C L,000. 00 

Company icode 
Currency 
Tt.inslall1 IDate 
TradinQ ~ut.BA 
Toxts o~r.. l 

Order 

Ir;a 2 

fi"ooo] 
~ 
§ 14/07 /04] 

r 1 
0 Net entry r.l 

Amol.J/'lt 
1,ooo.00-

1,000. 00 

o.oo 

Other ~ne Items ~---;::.-=== 
PstKy r 1 Account n '"" ,o.<Od, I ,j 

) 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sltara 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Friday, July 11, 2014 1 :38 PM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: Re: Sewer Separation Grant site s.22r11 :Van.Bc .s.22(1) 
Ave.$1000 ------- ---------

Sent: Friday, July 04, 2014 1:03 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: Re: Sewer Separation Grant site s.22(1 Van.BC. · Z(1 $1000 

Parked Doc.#: 1900778384 $1000. 

Thanks 
sitara 

___ ,._____ _ _________ _. 
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..J,~LJt:.t< : ...... --.... -------

Cilty of Vancouver 
VENDOR: .... ,,_,_ .... JP .... <f_. .. ..,. .... _,,_._ 
B.A. : ............. ,,q_f,9,_'?, ....... --... - .--.. ··--

. 5 :J.l(060 G/L ..................... -, .. ,_ .. ________ , 

Inter-Office Correspondenci/\X: ..... , ........... ,, .. ./}!..,1/.{f~_ .. , .. _~ ... -.. ,_ 
C ity Eng1neering Department AUTHORIZ£0 

l Y · .............. .. .............................. "" ...... o •••••••••••••• , ... ~., •••••• 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting,. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON P1RIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with \he Council resoliution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
::2o:2e? L,..)~r;- L/"""-rl1 VC:-- has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S / 060 ~ , chargeable to Order No. /\ICS:L/:5c<'1CZ5. 
Cheque payable to T e.«:..:i::L:>~(V' ::OVVFS"rr--l<!;:?VT:.S-

Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 COIPY Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
CCWMUt-l lTY SERVICES 
l tcence1 and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection llranch 

APPL YfNG FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT-

TO: Cruig Postkthwuite , Plumbing Supervisor 
S~w~r S..:purotion Bro.uch 
Li1.:1:11i.:t:'S urn.I [nspt'clioos Department 
-153 \V I 2th A \'cnu~ 
V:"11u.:1)uw:r. BC V5Y l\'4 

Dc:ir Si1·. 

1llt: work at the above uddress is now complete ::md has been passtd by the Plun,biug 

lusp1:ctur. l \vould Like to apply for the Sewer Sepa.rntioo Grant. Pkase !ind encloset.1 a 

Th.1nk. You, 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mail to: 
s.22[1) 

V tb-.J r o 1,I V Ct2 1~ C -v·.5>' 01-1;z 

453 West 1Hh Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 v 604.873.7601 Fax: 873.7100 www.d ty.vancouver.be,ca . . .;.\ ,._ 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 173 of 563 



K.C. 's Plumbing & Heating 
1896 Klngsway 
Vancouver, British Columbia V5N 2S7 
Tel: (604) 873-3753 
Fax: (604) 873-3659 

Invoice No,: 
Date: 
Ship Dale: 
Page: 

INVOICE 
59787 
04/02/2014 

Re: Or(jerNo 

Sold to: Ship to : 
-s.""'2 .... 2=1----- s.22(1) 

Vancouver, BCV 5V OA2 
2028 W. 4th Ave 
Vancouver BC 

Bualneu No.: 899886253 

Quantity Unit Description 

Job as per quote dated July 5 2013. 
To find broken sewer on property side and jackhammer in front of 
sump to sewer pipe. 
Separating sewer pipe and storm pipe, 
Removing bacl< water valve and jack hammering side of sump for 
new pipe. 
Digging on north west corner and digging to sewer pipe. 
Installing new ABS piping from sump outlet to city property for city to 
do connection. 
Tying existing sewer separate to city connection. 
Piping permit required 
Removal of rock and clean up. 
Inspection required 
Backfilling once inspectron has passed. 

1 
Re-install concrete and clean up job site. 
Labour 

1 Permit fee 
1 Concrete finishing 
1 Disposal 
1 Material 
1 Environmental fee 

Deposit amount of $2000.00 received on January 23 2014. 

G , GST@5% 
GST 

K.C.'s Pit mblng & Healing GST: #899886253 RT 
ShlppeCl By: Tracking Number. 

Commenl: f'ald by VIGa - February 20, 2014 RM 

Sold By• City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

Tax Unit Price Amount 

G 

G 3,120.00 3,120.00 
G 350.00 350.00 
G 700.00 700.00 
G 200.00 200.00 
G 735.00 735.00 
G 15.00 15.00 

256,00 

i 

Total Amount 5,376,00 

Page 174 of 563 



@ Qocurne11t E~lt Qoto EXtrslS SGtthQ$ El~ronment Sy_i;tem l::felp 

e 1 • J<I o;J 1e © @ 1!;;'l(dtH8 1~~&10 l !mil! l ®(llm 

[!TI Display Park~d Docum~nt: Ov~rvl~w 

~~cuuencv ,XYFast Data Entry !fl Tax 3-oocument Header 

oocument Date i2014/0S/07h:'.Jj Type [iai) Company code 
Posting Date J2014/05/07] Period r;-i Currency 
0ocu-nent Number fi9oo1ns1~ Fiscal Vear !20141 Translatn Date 
Referenc.e ~028 W. 4'lll AVE l Trading part.BA 
Doc.Header Text Jsewer Separation Grant =i Texts QMISI 

Une lterns 
ltm PK B/A Acct Oescti~tion CCtt Otdet 

001 319100104 ENGINEERING REP'UNDS 
002 40 9100 524060 SEPARATION COSTS 

D 1,000.00 C .L,000, 00 I~ 2 

[20001 

~I 
jm4/05/0?j n 
n Nat 0nt1y 0 

Amouit 
1,000.00-
1,000.oo 

0.00 

t 
Other rne Items 

PstKy n Account I ~----]s_G_L _1nd_ r_1r_r_yp_e __ ~ 7 -CO-~ 

Prints Window Contents I ~ l> l PRO (1) 453 "' I prdeap I OVR I 
--------------------------------------------------- ;,,Z 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Monday, May 12, 2014 4:47 PM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - Torridon Investment- site 2028 W.4th Ave. 

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sitara 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 7:50 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re : Sewer Separation Grant $1000 • Torrfdon lnvestment - site 2028 W.4th Ave. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900772518 $1000 

Thanks 
sltara 
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..J1<LJt:.H:_ .. _ ~ -- N E-.s.. ~~-;;19c(s-
c11ty of Vancouwr VENDOR; ... ,_--LQ_ L/ · . ·.d 

• B.A. ,___g (Cl() 
. . . " G/L:___ 5-~---~-=Q:-._6q __ ._ __ 

-
City Engineering Department 

Inter-Office Corress>c:,~tnce . -JWJ. 
...... ,.. I/}. /)) .. -. .. _.. J.j_V ~----AUTHOR/ZED 

DA TE : ~C ::2. 4 1 Q O I 41 

• 
Jy . 

........................................... ., ...... _ 
·=-~---...,r 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting:. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON P1RIVATE PROPERTY 

In dCcordance with the Council resol1ution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 4-3 Wn · 1 1/l"f'S~c.'5, s-· 3""~ has been submitted. The connection 
hc1s been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay s / 0 c., c., . ~ I chargeable to Order No. tJcS 4 5"R 9 '7 f:>. 

Cheque payable to 

Cheque Mail to 

D1stnct Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

rJ/\J 'Tl-/ ?"r, 4:3 U~T lf,r ST..:r;vcf; r- /loLO.!XA/b J 

~~oc - ·S-,S-c 8u~~ S1· 

< 

( 1 copy Sewers; 1 co1py Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
licences and Inspections O.S,1r1ment 
Plwnbfnt and GIIS Inspection Branch 

APPL YING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlc:thwa.ite , Plwnbing Supervisor 
Sewer Sep31atioo Branch 
Licences and Inspections Dtpartmcot 
453 W 12u1 Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y JV4 

Dc:UT Sir: 

Re : 

The work at the above address is oow complete and has beco passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to opply for chc Sewer Separation Granc. Please find enclosed a 

pa.id receipt from the cootrnctor. 

(Si9nature) 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheq~ mall to: 

'453 Wnt 12th Avenu. Vancouver ec VSY W4 It 604.171.7601 Fu: 17),7100 www.ctty.vancou'lltf.be.a 
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NORSON 
CONSTRUCTION LTD. 

save on Meats·· RWL Re-Route and Jle.ln Co5ts 

Description 
Norson Labour (8 hrs @ 50/hrl 
Steel Pipe Guard (S/O) 
Re-rote RWL and Connett to City 

Subtotal 
Norson OH & Profit@ 6.5% 

Total 

~ 
$400.00 
$37S.OO 
$571.25 

$1,346.is 
$87.51 

$1,433.16 

City o:r Vancouver. FOi File# 2018-604 

221 • 949 Wesl 3rd Street 
Norlh Vancouver, B.C. V7P 3P7 
Tel: (004) 1386·5681 
fa)( : (604) 96!!-1614 

23-Apr·lA 
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+-

376 East 131
h Avenue 

Vancouver, .BC V 5T 2KS 
Billing: 604-266-8250 
Fax: 604-266-8253 
24 Hr Em~rgency RcspMse Te(un tnvoice: JG/45008 

PO#;H-002 

To: Norson Construction Ltd 
c/o: Bruce Varsarhely 

Site: s.22(1) 

Address: I OS - 267 West Esplanade 
North Vancouver. B.C. 

Vancouvet B,C. 

V7M 1A5 Date: March 21. 2014 

!Mm 
Maroh l3 

SUB-TOTAL 

DESCRIPTION 

- rerouted rain water leader and connected to City's 
connection point 

- cleaned and cleared site 

One man with equipment 
Total hours= 4 ¼ hrs @ $85.00 / hr 

Material List 
2 - 4 Inch PVC 90 
30 - feet 4 ioch PVC pipe 
2 - 4 inch PVC 45 
l - 4 inch PVC coupling 
I - 4 inch rllbber adaptor coupling 
10 - 4 inch C clamps 

FUEL SURCHARGE 
GST # 867076226 RT 
TOTAL 

$403 .75 

$5.40 
557.00 
l5.4C 
$1.80 
$14.90 
$83.00 

$571.25 
No Charge 
$28.S6 
$599.81* 

•TERMS & CONDITIONS: PAYMENT UPON RECEIPT Of' INVOICE lNTERE-ST CHARGED 
AT 2% PER MONTH ON OVERDUE ACCO\JNTS 

*"'WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS)'!* 

Please ma.ke cheque payable 10: A-I Droln«gc Plumbing & HeC1tlng ltd 
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oraa0ill 
. .-u . ft.d• t11t•t lW~ 

Unit 1202, 121 10th Sln!et 
Now W••vnll\111,. BC V3M ,xr 
PHONE: llOU25.7312 
do1rn@Ol'.Pl•1COl ,com 

SIU. TO: 
HortOII C0t1tltllCll)011 
#221 • 941 vv. 3/d Slr• l 
No/'111 V11\c»Ut/llt1 BC VTP 31'7 
Ma~ron: er~ce V•Ml~tly 

IOOI ICCIIU ll ddsr 

GSY/H8tNumber: 84961 %108 Rl0001 

Make.,, c/lecu payable ro Oraa SIHI & E/9cllng Ltd, 
ln'IOlect dw upon ,_1p1. 

OATlt 
INVOIOU 

F'OR: .U WHI HuU11gt Hlndrtllt and Ladder 

1150.00 

l?S,00 100'111 

1rHANK YOU FOR YOUR .)U81NESSI 

s 
a 

City otf Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

Job l13$? 
110#519' 
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[2014/0S!O?] 
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0 Not Mtly 0 
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1,000.00-
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Prints Window Contents I 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Monday, May 12, 2014 4:49 PM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 Anthem 43 W.Hasting Holdings site 43 W.Hastings St. 

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sltara 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 7:50 AM 
To: l<onowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 Anthem 43 W.Hasting Holdings site 43 W.Hastings St. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900772517 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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City of Vancouver 

-~ 
~ 
~ 

VENDOR~ .. -1.Q.\.f. ____ :-

B.A.~~-_..;l\;...\lr._D _____ _ 

G/L•:.__..::::.S.:::;~....:4 ...;:;.CJ...;.~-----

lnter-Offke Corresponden~AX: ...... ,_tQ..~ ~ -·---
C,ty En3ineerin3 Department 

AUTHORIZED 
DA TE ; :}";:;./\) u~ Y ;2. Jc :2 o 14 , ·, V : .......... ..... , ..... ~ .... , .......... , ...................... , ................ ,11 • •• , 1 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Co~cil resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
lo°Jo (...<._) L; ..-?IIF has been submitted. The connectjon 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay$ /C>C".>O ~ , chargeable to Order No. tJCS46tZ 995. 

Cheque payable to __ ~_ri°'._ .S_1' __ 0_ E'._~_...,-__ 1i_ ""/\J __ v __ C-:._..:i- '_1_"/?_-_7c?v __ ·_r_S--_____ _ 

Cheque Mail to 

01stnct Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

Onl5c'~06F ~;g 8c-., x ~7517 

~'l 

A. £:.. .?< ~-- , ( 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COYMUHfTY SERVICES 
Lfcences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas lnspN:tfon Branch 

APPL YING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: C,raig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Separation Branch 
Licences and Inspections Department 
453 W 121h Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 

o~ar Sir: 

Re: 

The work nt the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. { would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the conrrnctor. 

Thank You, 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mail to: 
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~ MBING 
• HEATING 
• FIRE PROTECTION 
• AIR CONDITIONING 

• 24 HOUR EMERGENCY SERVICE 

East West Investments Ltd. 
Oakridge RPO Box 27517 
Vancouver, B.C. 
V5Z4M4 
Attention: Norman 
Via E-Mail - s.22{1) 
[Origfnal will be mailed, per your instructions] 

RE: Service work at the above address. as requested: 

Description 

Piping alterations: 

RAINBOW MECHANICAL LTD. 
18941 • 74TH AVENUE 

SURREY, B.C . 
V4N 6C3 

TELEPHONE: 604-676-8311 
FAX: 604-576-1143 

G.S.T. # 12054 6702 RT 

Invoice # 3194 
Animal Hospital 
1590 W. 4th Ave. , 

Project: Vancouver, B.C. 

Date: 

Amount 

$4,358.88 . 

Please also refer to the attached 2 pages, per your request. 
I 

Sub-Total: 
5 % G.S.T: 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

$4,358.88 
$217.94 

$4,576.82 

IMPORTANT: Please return one copy of thls invoice with your remittance, to ensure proper 
credit to your account. 

TERMS: Invoices are due upon receipt. 

Accounts after 30 days are subject to 2% Interest per montl¥l' [ll] 
City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

DATE .... C\,.G$.._:.. , B ( ( ~ 
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© Qocument Edit !.i_oto 1:xtrds s_etthos En~ironment sx.stem l:ielp 

~ L "' i<119I e@e 1Q&u;eI~~~8:) 11111m1©1ii1 

~ Dlsplily hrked Document: Overview 
~~Curreni;y mFast Oata Entry (II Tax .f&oocum(int Header 

pournent Date 1.§.B201;3_ii_@ Type 
PostlrQ Date [zol4cif&fil Period 
Doc1.ment Number .fil.§?6201.fil Fiscal Year 
Reference 11s90 W: 4TH AVE J 

s~mpany ~e ~ 
fu~ --~@AiQ=AD= ~' ::;_-_-:: 
Translatn Date J 2014;01;0fil 
Trading part.BA n 

Doc.Header Text [Sewer Separation ~ant Text~ exist D Net e,wv 0 

L•,e Items------------- - ---~-------~---; 
li;m PK B/A Acct. De$Ci1:1pt:ion CC,;r -- ----
001 31 9100 104 ENGINEERING JU:PUN'DS 
002 40 9100 524060 ~EPAAATION COSTS 

D 1,000,00 C 1,000 , 00 

Oi:der 

Itli\ 2 

Amount 
1,000. 00-

1,000. oo 

0,00 

l~ ther line lte'Ils ~ .--=====---;---- --;:;-----;::-::;-----:--;:=::;--i LPstKy n A,count [ ___ ~ jSGLlnd rJ rrype [ 7 New co.code D 

;. ·-----

I Prints Window Content;] W' ~ I PRO (1) 453 ... I prdeap I INS I L 
___________________ _____________ _____________ _ ,«, 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Monday, February 03, 201 4 10:41 AM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 1590 W. 4th Avenue.Vancouver. BC. $1000 - East West 
Investments 

Done. 

Wally l(onowalchuk, P.Eng, 
Pump Station Engineer 
Sewers & Drainage Design 
Cl Ly of Vancower 
Ph; 604.871.6891 I Fax: 604.871.6855 

From: PremJI, Sitara 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 10:52 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 1590 W. 4th Avenue.Vancouver. BC. $1000 - East West Investments 

Parked Doc.#: 1900762018 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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Cfty of Vancouver 

I..J. i I • '""""""•~IJ<J.-V.., ............ .............. ,, .... .. ,,. .v,.,.,...., 

G/t ~, ... M .. ~ .. §.? l.f Off}~-.. -~--..................... _ 
Inter-Office Correspondence 

T/\}t: ... ,, .... JJ .. N .. (.a:.Cl ............... .......... .. ., .... .,_ 
City Engineering Department 

• , n10R1ZED. 
.......... " .. " ''""'·" .............. . ... I'" ' •• •• • .. . .. . .... +..-~ 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting . 

'SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4 , 1978, the invoice for work done at 
s 22c 1 ) h bee b . d Th . __ as n su m1tte . e connection 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S /c:::><:J:X~ ~ , chargeable to Order No. 1\/cS 50 I UJ 7{? 

Cheque payable to Fv~4?SfT~AJ~.;w;t~--oM--fe 6V~~~...J -c'7t? 

Cheque Mail to 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

('1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; .1 copy Accounting) 
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13 Nov 2015 11:39 EverEase 778- 297 5957 p age 2 

. ~ 

·.· .. 

CITY o·F VANcouvt'R~·:. 
<:.oYMUNITY SEf\VIC:CS 
L 1ctn~ and lnspedfons Dts:ariment 
Pi1.1mbin1 and Oas lnsp"t;!Qn ir,1nch 

APPLYING FOR SEW'£R S~P.ARATION °GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwaite. Pluml;lns Sup~rvisor 
Sewer Separo.tiou B1.~ch 
'Licences mt(!"Ilispec'ilons ·Depattmtht , 
453 W tilh Avenue · 
Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4 

Dear Sir. 

' I 

'· 

s,:22 11 , ) · 
Re~ -..~------- ---·...:.V_ ,M ___ ~;..i;· · ;;..::· 1,.1,;;..;.vtr,::.,.:;· ~t.....;!,=...c:.._ 

' ' . 

, ... ,, _.,,, 

The work~ the a~ve ad4res~ is no~ compl.ete and hL\S been P.~ss~ by the·Plurublng 
' + ' ' j ' 

• \I ' I 

Inspector, I wo1.1ld like to. Qpply for the Sewer Sepnratioq Grant. . P.lcase find e,:K:1osed o 

paid teceipt from the cootractor. 

•' 
l ~ 

,, l ~, 

-r11
.: I, 

1
:, .. , , fi,d\,'~~'}/' 

\71\ic,~ 1, ., , ,., ::~:·1:i-"'pt~· 

(Sf1nature) ; 

I ' f • 

I :,. ""' : . ' . . 

' ' 

c~ue ~~~le to!:;:·/ ::··:e,~ ·~{(Le;h.<?t!-1£/ a,filq;J,-'1~ ~ 
Cheque ~~~l. to: ,, <./·i:-~:·.:S,~ Q - 2'6p Q 'w,w,'~j',,e Ra!. · · 

• • : I ,/ I ,J I, •• ' 

Rltf,n,,m..,/ J Be- vJx ~ ·1 
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13 Nov 2015 11:as EverEast. 770 - 2975957 

W~ST INTERNATIONAL ENT. LTD. 
OATE!NOV. 13,2015 · 

send tot ary Or VANOOUVER 
Attwitlon1 SEWEFt'SEPAAATION BAANCtl 
Offlc::111 Lor.atfont V•ncouwr 

1 Fax Number:eo4-9?3·760S 

o UR.GENT t;;1 REPLYASAP 

CX>MMENT'S: 
ATTNI Sl:WEP. SEPARATION IIRANCli 
LlC'ENCES AND JNSPECTtON Dl!P'r, 
453 W,12ltl AVENUE. VANCOUVER 

HI There: 

From: David Un 
OfflQ LOc.at100:RJchm0nd 
Phone Number:778-893-6258 
Number ot Paget,. Incl\l(ling Coller1S 

C FOR YOl)k lNFOltMATION 

Please find the enclosed "'Sewer Separation Grant Application". for ~ 12c 1' 
Vancouver with plumbJng permlt#14310?0. ----

Regards, 

David uo 
cel#778-89i~ss 
Etnall: --,g,Hn@evecoaltm 

fax cover 
e.tereasc Homes Ltd, 
zzo.a&Oo Cllmble Roi,d 
Rlenmond, ec V&X 439 
Tel: 778·297•7967 Page 191 of 563 

PAGE 1/3 • RCVO AT 11/13/201511:59:0SAM IPacific standard Time!' SVR:COVRFAX0110 ~ DNIS:86518' CSID:778 2975957 rouRATION jmm,ss):01,04 



13 Nov 2015 llt3S EVerEast 

. ..,,, ----- ~ ) 1so 11 

IA ~~:~iM,iiiiiffl&.f'd.PIC~VATUIG »TD (M'Ot. LA) 
ll!NTAI. iiHifi 
:>r<:>perty Addreu lnvolo~ Description 

239 

778-2975557 

of• , ,! , H I I 1,, • • • #! • • i'/.' " !j\ . ..!., 

004201 
Amou~t 

u , 000 ,00 

2l,000 ,00 

J, .. . . . .. . . '-••11•," , , •. ,,,,.,~.q',,~!1>"r't '"'"'"' ', ••. ···~''"'' ~ ... , , •' •.• ,, , " ............ ~., ........... , ... .i,,., ,,, I " I I, ,, t I II • • • I • •• ,ttl ,r-•"1- I I • l 1\11 11\ 1\ 11 ' ! ! , ,,.., .,j. - t 

, .... ~,,, ........ ..,..,~""'1'\;~fit.'l' '-Yt 

!' 
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@ Qorument fdt §.oto El<tr.s .Set:ttlos Eni!ironment System l:!elp 
------------------------ ---- -

- . --•-------- -· -- --

PJ,L ~l'J!r:,l!!ked£~S!!=1~~1It!!.w"' :_"' 
~~currency·· -~Fast Data Entry ffl Tax 3oocument Header 

1 Document Date j~o1s111~2 s !OJJ _Type §I 
I Posting Date j ~OlS/11/251 Period ____ @ 
I Document Number @.ooa379441 Fiscal Year §1 
1 Reference S.22-( 1 ) 
: oo°ZH~ ad;; Text )sewer se~a; tlon Gra~ 1-·---------·-- --
' 

Lil'le item; ·. 

Company Code 

CUrrencv _,_ 
Translltn Dat e 
Trading part.BA 
Texts e.:<,st 

Itm PK BIA_ Acct _ Deacri pti on . CCtr __ O_r _der __ 
001 31 9100 l Of D lGINE.ERING RITllllDS 

.0 02 40 9100 524060 SEPM\llIOII COSIS 

E 1,000 . 00 ~ 1,000 . 00 Itm 2 

Other ine items . 

D 
O Met entr\' D 

Amount 
1.,000.00-

1, 000. 00 

o.oo 

' Pstl<..r. __ D ~A_c_co_u_nt~I ______ l SGL Ind O TType -- _ n New co.code _n 

--~ 

------ ----- - -- - J 

1_pr1n_ts5Wln-=do~w_eo_n_taen_ts_'--=-----==-------------& .. · .. ·---------------------------===~<J ,:;;-

Page 193 of 563 



'Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:11 AM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site s 22( 1) ---- $1000.00 Everlast International Ent.Ltd. 

Sent: Wedhesday, November 25, 2015 10:10 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site s.22(1) $1000.00 Everlast International Ent.Ltd. 

Parked Doc:# 1900837944 

Thanks 
sitara 

----

1 
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City of Vancouv•r 

Inter-Office Corres~ ~ A- , .. - -------
City Engineering Department 

DATE : (!;)C'T ll/1 ,2,,ot5_ 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. · 

AUTHORIZED .. · : -~-
BY: . ~. ·· .. ,._ 

............................ ..,. .. \ .,.-.. 0 -.·o,'4. ' 

"'''O•b<n•·•· ... ~..,,. .. • J.cr.-.~ , 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance wHh the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
i5';2,5 W ·7 'IPJL 62 vC has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S /e:>c:.,O ~ , chargeable to Order No. I\/E'S€6/(';·7& 

Cheque payable to --'-5=--<?_/B_. _7,e__~_I_B--"<:."-·~_C_7:_L) ___________ _ 

Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

;;;2.oc:2-14·37 ~6Sr--u.>?-Y 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COYMUHITY SERVICES 
l~nces and 1,uptttions Department 
Plumbln! and Gas lnspectlon Branch 

APPL YING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Se"-·er Sepanitiou Branch 
Licences and Inspections Department 
453 W 12"' Avenue 
Vuncouvt:r, BC V5Y !V4 

Dear Sir: 

Re: 1676 

TI1e work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

Cheque payable to: 50ITT:1.I 6-C. pc\ 
Cheque mall to: 

453 West 12.th Av"'1Ue Vancouver 8C VSY 1V4 tr 604.871.7601 f ax: 873.7100 www.dty.vancauver.be.a Page 196 of 563 



508721 BRITISH COLUMBIA LTD. 

October 6, 2015 

Craig Postlethwaite, Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Separation Branch 
Licenses and Inspection department 
453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver B. C. V SY 1 V 4 

Dear Mr. Postlethwaite, 

RE: Sewer Separation Grant for 1525 West ih Avenue, Vancouver 

202,c...:. 1437 Kingsway 
Vancouver. BC 

· ·. VSN2R6 
TEL: 604 871-3550 

FAX: 604 871-3560 

Enclosed please find application for Sewer Separation Grant, for the work done at the 
above address. Also attached is a copy of the fully paid invoice from K.C's Plumbing & 
Heating, who put in the sewer line connecting to City of Vancouver Sewer line . . ·· 

I hope you will find this in order. If you have any concern or questions .please feel free·to 
contact me. 

You:s lly, 

J"tl( 
Accountant. 
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l{.C.'s Plumbing & Heating 
1896 Kingsway 
Vancouver, British Columbia V5N 2S7 

Jeraj, Nuralla 
202 . 1437 Kingsway 
Vancouver, BC V5N 2R6 
Canada 

Page: 

2810412015 
2010412015 
2910912015 

Age 

Amount 

63293 Invoice 
CH0761 DEPOSI Payment 
CHQ#0766 09/22/ 18ayment 

current 

0.00 

16-30 

0.00 

STATEMENT 
Statement Date 

2910912015 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH 
YOUR PAYMENT 

Statement Date Jeraj, Nuralla 
2910912015 

8,233.66 
-3,995.55 

____ -4-'-"'=23;;..;8;.;...1;....;.1, _____ _ 
0.00 63293 

Over 30 Total 

0.00 

IF PAYING BY INVOICE, CHECK 
INDIVIDUAL INVOICES PAID 

AMOUNT REMITTED ___ _ 

0.00 

Total 

0.00 
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@ Qocurnent §dt §oto EXtras ,S.ettings En~ironrnent S~stem ):!elp 

.. . ----~--- -·-----·----

~~f&lf:SJ.i?.JJ:£.ff:!!iiJ::lj_,8{~~lJJfill~1;Ji&;fjjjrJtJf!kfLz£}t;.w,tt:,t,,i.,"~'Ji,'.,J.l'!i, 
M~rrency ~~~D~b'.EntJy ._lllrax· '3oocu~ entHeader 

---· -· ---· - ---· -- ---N000-·4 -- ------ __. ......... ----~~-·-

; Document Date mo1s11~2io.JG:i!J _TYPe [~ 
: Postino Date j201s110;3ol Penod § I 
; P..?cument Number I 1!1006~5~4~1 P~cal Year ~ 
; Reference ___ Jsl'IE 1525 w. 7IH J 
; Doc.Header Text l~~epara_tlon Grant · 

Company Code rooo] 
amency I~ .J 
Transtltn Date 12015/10/301 
Trading part.BA _,l _ _J . 
Texts e%ist O Net enby 0 

Itm PK !I/A Acct --~acrlption CCtr Oeder Amount 
1,000.00-
1,000. 00 

001 31 9100 104 EllGillttRillG REFOllDS 

002 40 9100 S24060 SEPAAA;nou cosrs 

D 1,000. 00 E__ l,000.00 !till 2 0,00 

' _P~v_ o~."'-cc"-ou;;c.n;,ct ,.J.!_· _____ _,j_,_SG~L,c.cln=d Onvpe ____ o New co.code D 

' Pmts Wildow Contents 1 !!!;"' -0 
= ======= ==-========------= ====-=-----====----==== =====-=========- /,; 
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Premji, Sitara 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, November 10, 2015 7:49 AM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site s.22 508721 BC ltd. $1000.00 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 8:25 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: FW: RE: Sewer Separation Grant sltes22{1 

~~-

508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00 

Hi Wally the above document I have changed the date and try and post it now 
Thanks 
sftara 

From: Konowalchuk, Wally 
sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 5 :05 PM 
To: Premji, Sltara 
Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site f 22(1 508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00 ~---
Sorry, got the following message: 

No authorization for posting period 010 2015 

From: Prernji, Sitara 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:39 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 'S.22rfJ 508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00 

Parked Doc.#: 1900835042 $1000. 

Thanks 
sitara 

---
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City,-of Vancouver 
11 , .. 11•· • Hl/1 f 

VENDOR~.---J.2. ... :f_...:. __ - --
,. ,,, 

C\ 10-V ,· 
B.A: t .... -----------

'5',? '-{0 tO 
Q/LL..---------

Inter-Office Correspondence . N { )4--
. JAX ........... - . ...!,;..,J..'...!:...-------

City Engineeriqg Department 
AUTHORIZED. 

DATE: 8 \( :u,,.,, ... ui, .. , ... HHIH .... , ... ; ....... ............. ., ••• , 11!""••~ · · .......... ...._ . , • • 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE P~OPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution .of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
;;2 0 7 D f..A.J 4 ·~ ,62 V.C:- has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and ~e cost found reasonable. 
Please pays /0 Oe::> ~. chargeable to Order No. NESff'<olw 78 

s.22f 
Cheque payable to _ 

Cheque· Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

~2T1 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing lnspectorj 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUN11Y SERVICES 
lkences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO· Cruig Postle thwaite . Plumbing Supervisor 
Se,ver Separation Br:mch 
Lil:t::111.:t'S and lnspt'ctions Dt'partmenl 
453 W 12t1, Avenue 
Vancou,·t:r, BC VSY l Y4 

Oeµr Str: 

Re : 

The work at the above address is now complete aud has been passed by the Plumbing 

lnspector. ( would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grunt. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

(Stgn 

Cheque payable to: 
s22(11 

Cheque mall to: 

451 w~t 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VSY 1V4 tt 604. 873.7601 fax; 873.7100 www.dty vanco't¥.r9eb~o? ofS63 



-,- -

'EXCAVATING 
Drainage & Sewer Inc . 

Brookswood RPO 
P.O. Box 61603 Langley, BC V3A 8C8 

.s.22(1 l 
Customer Name: 

Address: 

Site Address: 

Phone Number: s220 

2-

604-910-8960 
www.asapexcavating.com 

GST#825600711 RT001 

D QUOTE 

D WORKORDER 

']~[ INVOICE 

Email : 
~ ...:.___----- ----=~-=-~ ~--- -'~ 

Hourly Agreement O Quoted Price 0 ~Off'· 082~ # /fj/ e ..2S-c,o -
Payment due for the described work due on completion D OR net 
The quoted prlce will be written in the subtotal box at bottom of fonn. 

ys;,..1:;1 S-· cfj · IV --' IB~t ~ sl '78', ·~ 

Description of Work: _ ___.b,,...:. ,_Q __ .;....,.._,._._e,"-fl_L ____ ;:2~<-~-..=-"'"'-e=--'-N;_ ........ _ ,.,_·'D-=-" _.:..-.....>_" _-----"L_AJ_'·· .... ( .... tf-'--\_L ____ A'-'-S .... ---?R-t-".,._..; ___ ·"_C.._-=-t .... ~,_,(--
,,"\ f- f\_} /l.A. I ( ' fl,~ ·, i _cfL_ ~ - -

J .. 1 IP· ~' \,tr.:>,' " 't:::, ~ ~'-I ~;\ft \,\~l .hf'r,..v-~ s~~\/ )h 

Item 

EX40 Excavator· Hourly Rate 

EX22 Excavator · Hourly Rate 

Bobcat316 Excavator - Hourly Rate 

Skidsteer - Hourly Rate 

Dump Truck · Hourly Rate 

Plumber - Hourly Rate 

labour· Hourly Rate 

Foreman - Hourly Rate 

Compressor - Daily Rate 

I 
c:n-,..;d'eff-- v JHc'it ,. 

Rate Qty. Total 

• : !/ ½~o 

iJ\)IA .. I 

Item 

Jack Hammer - Daily Rate 

Compactor - Daily Rate 

Chopsaw - Daily Rate 

Laser Level • Daily Rate 

Pump - Dally Rate 

Rotary Hammer - Daily Rate 

Truck Charge 

Dump Fees 

5 ~ JZ- < -O-&(l~i]] - I 

K, J ,1 r wtr,"fl... ~ - .. t 

(Total A) 1411 ~~'l , l '.D· 
Acceptance: ' 
By signing below, the cuslomer authorizes and request.s ASAP Excavating, Drainage 
&; Sewer Inc. to furnish all labour, equipment and materials to complete the work 
described above. The customer agrees to pay the rates or quoted price above 
according to the terms. Quoted prices are valid for 30 days. 

Customer Sionature: _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ _ Date:_ ~ e,~ 

Rate Qty. Total 

(Total B) { t ' 4 255ot::· .. . 
A+ 6 SUBTOTA~ r1.r';(f14 . I 1;, 

PST ~ 

Pagi&Jo ;U>~ )l,I , -~ ~~ 
TOTAL oue '1,/.,-(N?/<i::. /= f[> 



Is Qocument .!;dJt· §oto Ext11s 2ettfngs Enyvonment S~;tem Hell 

<, I> 19 I (;, (£H!1 l !~HlQ Ga I fl.H.:l &l ~ I mn ~ I @ !ffil 
_4 - ·--·--- - ---····--·-- ··--

~ ~~~'.~"·': ______ _ 
'. Document Date__ J!015/10/19la] Type __ § Company Code _ R 
, Posting Date [201s110;19J !'_er~ _ __@ currency ~ 
: QocumentNumber 1~9008338941 _Rs~~ Year !2§ Translatn Date _l~~S/ 10~~ 

t Reference __ _E070 _ l~:4I~ A_VE J "D<i.ding pa'!:_~A __ _I_ ___ I 
Doc.Header Textisewer Separation Grant __ _J To,~ts e:<ist [) tlet enl:ly 0 

.:, .. ' .. .·., 

Im PK B/A Acct Descr iption CCtr Order -, ----~·-................ ·-----··--· 
,001 31 9100 l Ot ElfSillEERING RE111NDS 

002 40 9100 52'0,60 SEPARATION COSIS 

D 1 ,000.00 C 1, 000 , 00 Im 2 

!. 
, ,;Oth~r Jne )terns .;./' tJ 

Amount 
1,000.00-

1,000.00 

0 .00 

I P~ts Window Conte~~ 1 ~ <) ~ 
-====================---======a=================================-==-====-- ,.( ... ...-
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f • 

Premji, Sitara 

From: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:09 PM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2070 W.4th Ave. s.22(11 $1000.00 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:15 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2070 W.4th Ave. s.22(1) ~1000.00 

Parked Doc.#: 1900833894 $1000.00 

Thanks 
sitara 
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vKDER: 

City of Vancouver 
VENDOm ..... _,.,....J.:I 0~Y:11 ____ ,_ ... ,, 

ql0--0 
B.A.1 ... -·------·~-------

5 ;)_'-fU60 G/Lr..,u, __ ....:;,. _____ _ 

Inter-Office Correspondence , 
1 
l n O 

TAX: ...... -,-~~---·, 
City Engineering Department 

DATE: S~ 3 t~l5 AUTHORIZED. 
·~y ~ ... ,,,., ......... ,10 .. ,,,,,. , ,., ..... ....... .i,,.,,, .. .., .. ,u· .. ,.,,_.,..,,.;.-_......~ 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting, 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accorrtanl e.. with thP Cnuhcil resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
5

•
22( ) has been submitted. The connection 

has. been passed by the 01s~t Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonab~e. 
Please pay S /~ · , chargeable to Order No. /\(¢'5""5c;/6' 7/!f 
Cheque payable to 

s..22(1'} 

s.22(11 
Cheque Mail to 

' . 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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' 'f!'.1' p,: 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COM'AUNITY SERVICES 
licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

TO: 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

Craig Postlethwaite ; Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Separation Branch 
Licences and Inspections Department 
453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 

Dear Sir: 
{ ( 

s22f1J 
Re: 

The work at tl1e above address is now complete an<l has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

'. ,t ... ?.-i 

Thank You, 

~22p1 
____ ~. t"':·· :r ·--~ 

_ , 
(S __ _ 

v . 
·• • • . r \. •. 'Z 
,, ;, .s.22t1, ----------, 

Cheque payable to: , 

Cheque mai~ to: 

s,22( 1 t 
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l_~LEXCAVATfON & DRAINAGE 

Invoice Dat.e Auoust 1,2015 
p ue Date: 
Bill to: 
Address: _s.22(11 Vancouver. BC . 
Phone. --E-mail: 

~ 
f '"'.~:-::'\.:--' -=-s ""EW"7'"'.'.:E,-:CR_A_i\l...,.O_S __ r==-o:-:R-,.M- TO_P_R--O-P-ER_TY_L_l_N_E _ _ __________ -----11--- ------1 

11 will rnal<e eve effort to rotect arid take care of the v1orl< site and the retainftn walls r: WtJ . do the excavatior ,:· At Che de th of the excavation I will assess the round 

~ Utv tnr a safe work zone and care for· the ro te . Dirt will be stored in bins and on 

l:Jros. A walkwav will be cleared at tt1e end of each work da for tenant access. 

frha e~y;,,don of the new sewer and storm lines will consist of removin 2 tree stum s. 

;,:~nd di in up the acden 1, ed from ro ert line to sum . The de th of the trench will be 
1 . 
f ... +-------=---- - - --- - ----- ----=--------+------ - --t 
/.!!P l•''OX. 4 ' - 8' deep, The old sewer line wm· be removed and dis osed of. The trench will be 

~edwith 3 4 11 ravel BS bed din to SU Ort the new · (ast!C I e S stem. This S stem will r-- . 
Jue te,, ted. All trenches till be closed u arid a clean u of J site will be done. 
' ; 

' 

·$8800 

·-·- - ---- ----- - -'< ! ________ __, __ ,...--~ - \\-

V iuxe ;:,II che.t:lcs payable to l,e<! Robert 
Thi.J r.~ IJOU for vour businasst 
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@' Qorument J;;dit li_oto extl]s !jel:ttlgs Enl'.ironment Ststem Jielp 

· Refore~ 

Doc.Header Text !sewer ~eparation Grant __ _I 

U,eJtems 

I'tm PK 8/A Acct _ De3cript.ion __ ·- _ CCtr 

001 31 9100 104 ENGillEERillG R.EF"ullDS 

002 40 9100 s2~060 SEPJ\RAIIOO cosrs 

D 1,000. 00 C 11 000,00 

Other tine items . 

Company Code [2oiioj 
a.11ren.ct _ lcAD I 
Translatn D!~ ~ ~ otS/~9/o~I 
Tradln9 part.BA _LI 
Hxts exist O MP.t entry 0 

Order 

I tlll 2 

Amount 
1, 000.00-

1, 000.00 

o.oo 

P~tl<Y __ O!J:count l _____ jsGLJnd [l n vpe 0 New !=O._code I _ I 

Prints Wlldow contents 1 
<J './. ~-======================================================--
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:39 PM 
Premji, Sitara ·.~--
RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site s.22(1 ----

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:16 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site ~-2211 Vancouver. s.22(1 

Parked Doc.#: 1900829544 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 

---

City of Vancouver -:FOi File# 2018-604 

Vancouver.s.22( 1 ._ ___ ...... 
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MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting . 

SUB JECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordan,P ('f h thP rm1oril rp,;nl11tjon nf April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
____ ,&·22 1 ____ has been submitted. The connection 
has been passed by the Dis~ag__Ptumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. 
Please pay S / 0~0 - , chargeable to Order No. NESS-Co I 0J 78 . 

s 22( 1 ) 

Cheque payable to - ~ =-;::-.;:;;;;;;;;;;:=::=::=======~ -----------
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
C(WMUNllY SERVICES 
llc:.inces and lnsp&etlons Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Cruig Posllethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Sc:puration Brunch 
Lk:enees and lnspt1-:ti0 11s Department 
453 W 12111 Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y I V4 

D~·:u· Sir: 
· , ·: :. ' ·, •. ' ! 

The work at tht: above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumblng 

lnspector. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

pnid receipt from the contractor. 

Thank You, 
s'22{11 --

(Signature) 

s.22{ I ) 

Cheque payable to : 
s 22(1J 

Cheque mall to: 

Vf;T ~ HS' 



SONA DRAINAGE & C!CIA~ 
582EAST45THA~· ~•va;;:RS 

PH: a•~ "" VANct'Juvat BC V5W 1X7 
·-~c:7.a&ISC,:ZtUUVtfJOfeao-1472 · 

~~TE: _________ _ 
( 

\_J -z~· CUSTOMER 
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@' Qocument !;dit §.oto El<tr,s _setmgs En~onment System Jiep 

.jeyi I ,I: :Dfsp.Jay Parked D':'cument; Oyerview . 

M c~rrencv . sgFast Data Entry !fl Tax <!ll.OoCJJment Header 

Document Date ~ _DH/08/19!~1 Type fiail Company Code 
Posting Date 1201_5/08/191 Period lei OJrreney_ ----
Docu;.nt NumberJ~~082697aJ Flscal Vear ~ 01sJ Translatn Date 

~ 
_!CAD I 
!_201s1oa~1!I 

~(eren~ _____ f22 p~g part.e~_D 
Ooc.H~~der T~ _ _lsewer Separation Grant Tex!:$ e1.ist 0 net entr\' 0 

------------------------ ------. Une Items. 
Im PK B/A Acee De_acr~~"~- CCt r Or der 
001 31 9100 104 El!GINE£RilfG R£FOIIDS 

002 40 9100 524060 St:PABAIION cosrs 

0 1,000.00 C 1, 000.00 l tOI 2 

other tine ~~ms 

' Prints Window Contents 1 

Amount 
1,000.00-

1,000.00 

o.oo 

I! Now ~a.code _o 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Friday, August 21, 2015 10:06 AM 
Premji, Sitara 
R.E: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 _s.22(1} Vancouver, ---------

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 8:09 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - s.22(1 - ----------
Parked Doc,#; 1900826978 $1000 

Sitara 

City of Vancouver - ~OI File# 2018-604 

Vancouver. 
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J£R!•,.n,~ ~ t;~ I 2fd 6 ] ~ · d 

• City of Vancouver 
~DOR: ............ ......U, ..... ~---.. _.. --

l· , a{Q!l . .....__, -·-·n-o------,. ,,.. ,.-m,~w_,.,~:l -,.= 

Inter-Office Correspondenc: : ...... _,_,_:---~~N..;..!t-1. ®~----
Ci ty Engineering Department. 

LJTHORIZED 
•y :,, ,,,,u, 01,,uH,O,OI lfHifOI , ........... ; u .. o+ttn f",YU "OH .... tn,,.~ •• _..,_,_ 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Acco~nting . 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In acc0rd; 22f 1r n_th tha r r\llori l racnlJoti,c,o nf An':il 4, 1978, the invoke for work done at 
· . · __ has been submitted. The connection 
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable. . 
Please pay S /<De:><o~ , .chargeabl~ to Order No. .I\Jq-fL<o 1(p7& • . 

s.22(1) 
Cheque payable to _ _____ .,..- _- _- _- ~- _- _- _- _- _- _- _-------------- -

Cheque Mail to 

Di strict Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
\ 
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• L1IT_lf ~\ .. 

CITY OF VANCOUVE'R: 
CONMUNITY SERVICES 
licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Separation Branch 
Licences and l uspections Department 
453 W 12 th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4 

Dear Sir: 't 

s.22('11 
Re: 

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

paid receipt from the contractor. 

.. ~ .. - ... .. , ..... ::-,._ ... t 

Thank You5_22(1) 

(Signature) .22(1) 

. , . :1 : · •. l! :·1t-: · s.22(1 
Cheque payable to: .; . ,.., ·'.r 

:.·;:, ,·., ,: 91,!)·.1· s 22(1 y 
Cheque mail to:. , .. .... ~ ____________________ _ 

City of Vancouver. FOi File# 2018-604 fage 217 of 563 
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CITY OF VANc6uvE'R'1 

CO,'.i,,\\UNITY SERVICES 
licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor 
Sewer Separation. Branch 
Licences and ·Inspections Department 
453 W 1th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC VSY IV4 

.
1 

Dear Sir: 

s22ff) 
Re: _ 

,· 

The work at the above address is now comple.te aud has been passed by the Plumbing 

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a 

paid rec~ipt from the contractor . 
. " i • 

·;-·.~ -~ ' 

r"£.·i 

Thank You. 22 ~ -------. s, (1, 

(Signature} s22TfJ =-

,::.~"' ' ~ 

··'.' . :1 : . ·. fkM - s 22 1 
Cheque payable to: i; : - _ • ._.,.,_. · . ...,:, - ~ -------- -------- - --

r;_ .,, .'': ,> 9~;_-;. s .22{l} 
Cheque ma.J_l to: . --. :'·.---i-'rf 

().,,cJ~. 
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ii"~: OCTISCAPES 
• •• OtMOLlllON•EXCAVAJION •OIIAl~AC.,t 

Octiscapes Landscaping Ltd. 

2756 Woodland Drive 
Vancouver, BC V5N3P8 

Invoice To 

s.22(1) 

Vancouver, Be 

Item Description 

Drainage Supply and install new twin 6' sanitary and storm sewers from 
face of building and sump to city connections at property 'line. 
Includes all city permit costs and inspections 

Tree Removal Supply tree climbing services to fell trees, and removal of 
unwanted tree waste 
GSTon sales 

) 
p.22( ~("° 

be; 
\ \ f) 

~ : 
J-'9c{' 

~ ~ -

Cheques payable 1o Octiscapes Landscaping Ltd 

Service Charge of24% per annum applied to overdue accounts 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

(778) 866 4244 (604) 708 5791 accounts@ootiscapes.com 

Qty 

GST/HST No, 843890450 City of Vancouver - FOi File # 2018-604 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/8/2015 1699 

Due Date 

6/8/2015 

Terms Project 

Due on receipt s.22(f) 
I 

U/M Rate Amount 

4,791.00 4,791.00 

1,026.00 1,026.00 

5.00% 290.85 

Total $6,107.85 
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@ .llo,cument !;dil: §oto E>rt:l,s _aettilgs Enytonment Sl(stem ttefl) ·------·----

l! !j, eisp/11~'!['!.,..f;~ ~ CU'f'e~:-_,'!f/:IVit?:W 
~!aJtrency .~Fast Datl Entry 1H Tax .@oorument Hoader 

Line items 
ltm PK B/A Acct oeocr1pt1an CCtr 

001 31 9100 104 £NGIU££!UNG R££1Jll03 

002 40 9100 524060 SEPARATI0!J C0Sl:S 

~ 1,000.00 !: 1,000.00 

:-other lloe. Items 

Company Code 120001 

_curreng,_ __ _ -~ 
Translatn Date _l201s10112~I 
Trading part.BA I I 

Oeder 

u m 2 

0 11et ~nt1Y D 

Amount 
1,000, 00-

1,000, 00 

0 ,00 

Pstl<y l7 Account I_ _____ :=JsGUnd_Q TType n New co.code, D 
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· Prerhji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Thursday, August 06, 2015 8: 10 AM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000- 5_ -__________ _ 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:53 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000- s.22(1) ---------
Parked Doc.#: 1900823558 $1000.00 

Thanks 
sitara 

1 
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Vr<Ut.R; ...... i~.5 r; I 61 g 
City of Vancouver VENDOR~ •. ~.--..l.2 ~( ---------

B.AL ... _gJ_gQ -----·····------
G11..:..... 5~llo6a 

Inter-Office Correspondenf~X: ... ~ ..... . _ .... ~_ tJ /a'O ---..u....;;;.. __ 

City Engineering Department 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting . 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

AUTHORIZED 
9Y· 

....................... ... , ............ •••,-•.,,u .. u,.,,. •• .,.~-... 

In dCl'"n':ffanl':P with thi:> Cnuocil rec:ol11t1on of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
5

·
2 

(
1
) has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the Olstrict Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable . 
Please pays /<!:X!:JO~ chargeable to Order No. Nc.S-5Colv 78' 

Cheque payable to 8,;,f'C,Foo~ ?~k-~S c~~ 
Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

.22f1 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COW.Wl'IITY SERVICB 
L1Cllncn ind INf>.Cliorn Oep1rtment 
Plumbtns l1\d Gu l~tlon 8anc:h 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO. Craig Postlethwaite , Plurobi.ag Supervisor 
Sewer SepnruLioo Branch 
Liccncc:s anJ lniirections Depil11mcnt 
453 W l2'- Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y lV4 

o~ar Sir. 

R~~ 'S.2:Z(tJ 1Vancouver, B.C. -----------------

The work at the above address is now complete and has bceo pasScd by the Plumbing. 

lnspcctor. l would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Gro.m. Please find ellcloseJ a 

puiJ receipt from the cootractor. 

(Signature) 
M<Srew Battour. Property Manager 

Cheque p.ayable to: Balfour Prooertles Limited 
s.22(1 ) 

Cheque mall tll: Yaooouver 6 c Y68 l N6 

•~l Wnt 12tll -'venue 't'a(ICouver 8C. VSV IV-' 1t 604.S7l.760i Fill: 173.7100 www.ctN.vanc:OUYer.be u 
City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 Page 223 of 563 



., 

( t ' r l-
') 

L-

moDERn DRdlnaGE 
" l)ruinuge & Watedinl.! SpccialisLs" 

l4 I 7 Hunter Stred 

LTD. Invoice 

14/(Jt,12015 

'\:urth Vancouver, BC, V7J l H3 
Office: (604) 984-4343 Fax: (604) 987·1678 

Email: info@moderndrainage.com 
www.muJl.lrndrainage.com .----------------------, .----------------- -----, 

:nvo1ce To 

UJll.iu, r•rop.::ni.:~ L1J. 
s.22[1) I 
V,,ncuu•.:r. IIL 
\ ' !>R I 1'h 

Jun~ I :i th·:!:?nJ 

Description 

Job Address 

s.22[1) 1 
Vun.:ou~<r. 11r--' •• 
.s:22rn 

Oty 

'Io insl:.11 .,cpuruh: Morm w1.I Silnilill) Sl!\\l!r lines from m,idc of uni1 to 1:ny i:unn~cuon 
l'o lfl~tllll new bu.::kllo,-. prcwnicr in sump 
Io rc,ri.i-..: Nncr1:l.: fro111 ba~~m~nt tlMr as n.:~d..:tl .ind haul it1 nl1si1c lo.::ntion 
I,) pro\ ,.1., .111 ..:.\:ca~:111un .tnct backlill111s 
Io ~U/\Jll} .mu pine..: srn,cl a:,. n.icd..:J 
( 0 hnul .-,c.:ss li ll to 01T~i1.: lm:;uion 
ro ~upp l~ and pta,.: 1op,;01l 
Io suppl~. place and linish con..:r.:b.: ,\h1:rc rcrnov..:J 
l'o ~uppl~· p<!rmi1$ :111d inspecLion!I 

I .ab1111r. l~qui r,m~nt & Mato:ri:ils (1,s per 4uoh:) 
r.s r <In '\:'\lo.:~ 

1t·1- hcc:t1 "rilt!a:-urc ,,Ml.Ing\\ ilh ~ou! Pl,;;,~e r .. rnit lo ubvv.: n<l<lrc~s. 
1• ! • Total 

Terms 

Du..: "" rcc..:ipl 

Rate Amount 

S: ltlO I)() s.~11u no 
5.oo~ .. 273 1)0 

"5,733 lll,I 

l 111~rc\l 3l 2% 11e-r 111011 th t l .& ¾ p1er :11111u111) wi ll bie chwq;cll u11 over.Jue 11ccnunb. Payments/Credits 'bl)/111 

i'• yrn..:n1 Opriuns: Ch~\lu~. Cush. Vhll :10.J ;\,l :1~ltrc11rll Balance Due --~.73~ ( II / 

GS T.riST No. 
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G7 o.ocument f d~ ljoto Extras sett~gs En:tllonmont sxstem t1ep 

e ~I ---~¥I <] a;I I C <ZH!I IQ OO~ I tltl&ie 1tm~l©ll.ffl 

~ I ;jQiip~y P~tked Docl,men~ o.,,,,.1sw 
C\Jrren,:y ~F»t om l!ntry O Tix .0.Docunwnt Header 

I Document O~te ~01s1071El.t.7.l--:;e ~ @] COITJl!l1.~~ de_j2oofil 
Posmg Oate 2015/07/U Period .Pl Currency f<iol 
Document Humber 19ooa221M Fiscal Ytar ~oisl Tnns!atn onta .(201~/0?/l 4J 
Rcter~nce _· __ s.22(1) T11J!.M part.BA Cl 
Doc.Header Text ~ ewer Sepa<1tion Graiif::] Text~ ~xlst O !let entrv Cl 

Lile terns 
Itlll PK ll/A Aoet ~~r1p.,:1on __ CCer Ol'der 
001 31 101 EIIGJtlURIJIG l\EFIJll05 

002 40 noo 524060 StPAMttOll COSTS 

D 1,000.00 C 1, 000.00 I t11 2 

J SGl I~ [ I TTY_l!_e 

Amount 
1, 000.00-
1, 000.00 

0 .00 

rJ .£'81V CO.,:,Code LJ 

r Pmts W11dow ~ntonts I ~ <J / --------------------------------------------------- /,'' 
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Preniji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 

To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, July 21 , 2015 2:48 PM 
Premji, Sltara 
RE: RE: SEWER SEPARTION GRANT SITE 's.2L{1) $1000 - BALFOUR 
PROPERTIES LTD. ____ _. 

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sitara 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:17 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: SEWER SEPARTION GRANT SITE ?·2 $1000 • BALFOUR PROPERTIES LTD. ------
Par'ked Doc.#: 19008221f ~ 000.00 , 

Thanks 
sltar'a 
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City of Vancouver 

vt<IJ£H}..._J_e.5 5 bf 6t& 
VENDOR~ ...... ,-. .. 1..Eh.'{ -----
8.A. ~ .... "_____ q ( CJD '"-··-----......__..___ __ _ 

City Engineering Department 

DATE: -V-ucY '?1£2ol5. 

G/Li ..... __ 5;;J. lf a.(;O 
Inter-Office Correspondence 

TAX: ......... __ JJ ....... N....,.)&J~--
AUTHORIZED J' 
~y : ..... , ................... - ..................... _._ --MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

I n : rc-nrd ;int"'P witb thP rn1inril rP-:nlution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
[ .22(1) . has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost ound reasonable. .o 
Please pay$ /C)(!:x:::>~ , chargeable to Order No. c.S- ~lo/ U /0 

Cheque payable to 8,?C..Fou;c=- ,P~~.S- C~¢~ 
s.22(11 

Cheque Mail to 

Plumbing Inspector 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
~~tTY SERVlC£5 
Licences and lnspectlON Oq>ilrtrnfflt 
Plumbln! and Gu Inspection 8lanch 

APPLYlNG FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Crrug Postlethwa.ice . Plwubing Supemsor 
Sewer Separation Braoch 
L1t:c11ct:s w1J lnspections Depanment 
453 W l2111 Avc:nue 
Vunclluver, BC V5Y l V4 

Dcor Sir~ 

s.22(1 Va(lcouver, B.C. 

The work at the above address is uow complete and has been pas~d by the Plumbmg 

lnspector. l would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find encloseJ n 

po.id rtceip1 from lhe conu-actor. 

(Si1nature) 
Andrew 8o11four, Property Manager 

Cheque payable to: 

Vaocouvec 6 c vse 1 NS 

-451 Wnt 1lth Avenue V~ouver BC V5Y 1V4 11 604,87),7601 fi.,c; 87J .7100 www.dN,V.tl'\Couver.bc.ca 
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mC)DERn DRdlndGE 
"Drainuge & Waterline Specialists" 

14 17 Hunter Street 
INorth Vancouver, BCi V7J 1 H3 

Offkc: (604) 984-4343 Fax; (604) 987- 1678 
Email: in fo@moderndrainage.com 

www.moderndrainag~.com .-----------------------
Invoice To 

Vancou\cr. BC 
V6R l~ll 

June I 51h-:?'.?nd 

Description 

l'o in~1all :.cr~ra1.: ~to1 n, 311J sanitary sewer li11cs frum i11sitl.:. or uni1 lo cily c1,111u.:c1ion 
'I ,1 i11s111II lie\\ llud:llow pr.:.vienu:r in sump 
l'o ri:muvc com:rclc frum b:1sc111enl llnor us needed ond h,a11I 10 01lsitc locu1ion 
l'n proviJc all ,•xc11va1iun and hackti111ng 
To ~uppl~ iu1tl plucc i ravd as nccll..:tl 
ro 1111ul 1:111:.:s<J 1ill 10 offsiti: lui.:ution 
f11 ~uppl)' MIii place topsoil 
To supply. place und t1n i~h concrete where r.:rnuv.:d 
'l'o supply pcrrnit~ nnd insp.eciiuns 

L,10<.>ur, 1-: qu,prn,.mt & IVl:nerials ( (b p1:r qun11.;) 

ll,tm's: 11,nc I 7th-22nd 
lo rl!movc cnncrel.: slah at front cnlr., anJ haul :!WI\}' to :m otlsilc lm:nlion 

Labour· 2 hr.s total (2 nw1. I hr each) 
rrud,ing: I hr 101nl 
Dump fees. concrct..: 

l·ucl Sur,·h;1rgc 2% (Pnl) on .:l\tm's) 
C.ST On <iak~ 

/\II work is w mplc1c1 l' lc11sc n:mic 10 abo,c uddrl!SS, 

Job Address 

s.22(1) 
VanCUllV.:r, [)( 
s.22{l) 

Oty 

LTO. Invoice 
Date Invoice ti 

2-1/0()/20 15 19 16-1 

Terms 

nuc on r..:cc1pl 

Rate Amount 

6.WO.Oll o.11'>0.llli 

2 78 00 15<, 00 
I ~;S .0() kS.Cm 

!10.(l(l kll .00 

0 (12 .32 1.00 6-12 
5.t)O'!t J65JS"1 

Total S7.61D.19 

lntcn •st ut l ¾ 11cr 111011th (24% per 11nnum) will be charged un overtlul/ uccounts. Payments/Credits ')0.00 

1>11ymcnt Options: thcquc, C.:a,h, Visll and M11sterc:1 rd Balance Due ~7.6!.I\ ~9 

GSTIHST No 10)735916 
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~ Qocument J;dt liOto EXt11s ~Otting, Enxtonment Sl,!$tem ttct> 

0 I ... J <l Q I e <iH!I I tf OO 00 I ~ ~ al ~ I Im IE I © llfi 
~ Display Parkt1d Document: Ovetvlew 

i!,,!ia.mencv .t!iFJst Dau Ent,v D nix &Document Hndtr 

Document oite ~015/01/U!Q} Type ~ 
PoJtnoDate j 201S107114! Period f2s1 Document NUoil0f jl9008221J~ Flfal Yoill 

Rererence s.22(1) 
Do,.HndQr Tut lStwer SOpir.itlon Gran~ 

Lile Items 
rtm PK D/11 Acct 
001 31 9l00 104 

Dt10r1pt10n cctr 
ttlOIUt&AIUC ru:ruuos 

002 ,o ,100 si,oao steAAATXOH cost, 

E 1,000.00 C 1,000,00 

Company Code 
suneo.cv __ 
T!inslatn Date 
Trading plllt,BA 

Temaxist 

Order 

lta 2 

~ J 
pol 
I 201s10,'ii4J n n flot em:rv 0 

Amount 
l, 000.00-
1, ooo.oo 

o.oo 

r ~erlrleitemt - - ~ 

1: _Kv 17 Actount I ~-=._-_-_-=.__J_sGL I!'.!!. n TTvoe 1:1-;;;w co.code ':1.J 

Prtits Wtidow Contents q ~ --------------------------------------------------------
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Premji, Slta~a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 

Subject: 

Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:53 PM 
PremJi, Sitara 
RE: Re: SEWER SEPARATION GRANT SITE :s.22(1) $1000- BALFOUR" 
PROPERTIES LTD. _____ __, 

Done. -

From: Premji, Sltara 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:16 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: Re: SEWER SEPARATION GRANT SITE i.22(1 $1000 - BALFOUR PROPERTIES LTD. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900822; 3fs1000 ~ • ..._ __ -== 

Thanks 
l q40g);tt)f 

sltara 
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City of Vancouver Uf<DER: ..... ".~~;,.~,.~ 5~ (6 X 
VENDOR· ( 0 <-f ........... - .... ,~., ................ "l'••··-····· .. --

C\ lO CJ ~......_~-----
Inter-Office Correspon~_,.,:_, __ ..;?;;..- _!:l-_'--_t_o_~_, O __ _ 

c ,ty Engineering Department TA~~---·--\) l) \f-0 -
DA TE: 0ul\./F / 'J, tzc.1 E) 

I 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting . 

A!WlrlH(amJll!m 
B)i: 

""'' '''''''1111•1•11u1~11oufoi•••• .. •••l••• .. ••••••••v,, ,,i.,.-. ... ,.,,,_,,.,,,,,_......, 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
I o4C> Br1tec.<' ~Y S?7'- has been submitted. The connection 

has been passed by the Distric t Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable . 
Please pay S / oe,c ~ , chargeable to Order No. NC:S-S--G ICeZB . 
Cheque payable to &os~1 ::I:N7l~'78aN~ ~cr-Y ;z-NC'. 

Cheque Mail to 

District Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Sewer Engineer 

~5>7- 1177 lA...) -,'frf~S S--r 

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting) 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
Licences and Inspections Department 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Sranch 

APPL YING POR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO· Cruig Postlt!thwni tc, Plurr1hing SupervisM 
Sewer Se::ruratin11 Brum: il 
Litt111.:c:: uttd lnspc-~ti1>t\S Dt' f'Hll'lmt'nl 
453 W 12111 A vc m1~ 
V;.u1l:11uver, BC \'5Y J\,'4 

Dc:ar Sir: 

Re::: I oi+o 

Th~ work at thi:: abow address is now compl!!tt: and has been passed by the Plumbing. 

Inspector, l would like to apply for the Sewer Sepo.rution Grunt Please find enclosed a 

puiJ ft(;eipL from the:: contruct1.H. 

(Signature)' / 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mail to: 

~"femcJio-Y'JI ~cd-\,j J:nc. 
1111 ttJ . H&\4+,nq s i:;t. 

\3C . 



Egan Plumbing Ltd 

#29 - 777 Queens Rd. West 
North Vancouver, BC 
V7N 2L5 

Bill To 

Prospero· Onrclny Mansion 

Qty 

Labollr 
Parts und Mntcrials 

llusinoss Number: 895265577 

It's hcen a pleasure working wilh youl 

Phone# 

604 250-4277 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

4nt20 15 5176 

Descripllon 

Please pay to: 

Egnn ['lumbing L td. 
IJ29 • 777 Queens Rd. West 
North Vnncouvcr, BC, 
V7N 2L5 

P.O. No. Terms 

878867 Due on receipt 

GST 

Rate 

8,650.00 
10,000.00 

Total 

City of Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-604 

W.0.# 

2030 

Amount 

8,650.00T 
10,000.00T 
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OAT ·:04-22-2015 K":612 T TAL:S0 19,582.50 OANK:l' IRI ITF Onrclny Mm ion Apts(bm) 
PAY :EGAN r UMBIN '(cgnplu) 

Properly Address - Code 

Barolny Mansion Apt . • hm I 0 

... 

Invoice - Date 

5176 • 04/07 /20 I 5 

Description 

roo r drnin 

/\111 \1111 

19.SK2 .50 

19,582.50 



19' QoCullllll\t Edit lioto Ext/is 5ettfnos En:ttonment S~rtom J:iulp 

l!til Display Parked Document: Overview 

Mo.trrency ,t;g F~ Data Et\t,y B ni a.DoC1Jm1nt Header 

_QoC1Jment Date j ou,o~ml.ol .,Y~o ~ corroa~y code 
PoJt~o Date J ms,o,ml Period - Qmency 
Document Nurrber luooa2000,1 FlmlYw ~oul Tnmslatn Date 
Reference I Lo to BAACIJ\'i ST. I Tmling part.BA 
Doc.Hoder Text ls1wrr Sep1r.1~nt -:J Textt oxllt 

lMitem1 ----------_ i u. PK 8/A Acoc Oucription CCt< Order 

001 31 9100 104 EHOINtE~ll!O 1\1:ru!IDS 
002 40 !1100 524060 StPAAA'UON cons 

D 1,000,00 ~ 1 ,000.00 It,o 2 

E--
fiojfol 
Jcil[l 

J'io11s10612-0 

r''J 
0 11et entry 0 

.Amount 
1,coo.oo-
1, 000 .00 

0.00 

_Pm_ts_w_11_d.ow_COl\_t,_n_ts ______________________ W"_·_· ____________________________ <J ,,<; 
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Pre'mji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, June 30, 2016 6:25 PM 
Premji, Sitara 

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Sepa1ratlon Grant $ 1000 - site 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty 
Inc. 

Done. 

From: Premji, Sitara 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 1:34 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 • srte 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty Inc. 

Parked Doc.#: 1900820006 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Konowalchuk, Wally 
Tuesday, June 30, 2015 6:25 PM 
Premji, Sltara 

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000- site 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty 
Inc. . 

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sitara 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 1:34 PM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty Inc. 

Parked Doc.ft: 1900820006 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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Ctty of Vancouver U/'(LJ£R:~- ~ 1, I' _D 

~~t._bl,p_ 
VEND • 7ft' 

0R: ... .... _1Q_Lf._ 
a ---.. ___ _ 
.A. , g -.... -.... t / ' /)"'1 ........ . vv ,-~---- ,,• 

Inter-Office Corresporftl'4n'l~~ ·~" (.l(;·6 ..... .__ --~( 0 
City Engineering Department 

DATE : Tul\/c::- Cf 1 ;2,CJ I 5 

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting . 

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

---
IAx, .......... __ ~ 

AUiHORtZE:D 
BY: 

.. ............ to • .._, ..... ,, .... ..,.. ........ , .. ..._., .... _,...___ 

In accordance With the CouliJcil_resolutioo of Aoril 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at 
-22(1) ____ .._ __ has been submitted. The connection 

hds been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonab~. c:, 
Please pay S / c, ~· C. J ~ , chargeable to Order No. /\/ES S-C-:: I Co 7 C> 

s:z2rn 
Cheque payable to - ~:.;~~============================------ ---

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
Licence's and Inspections Departmcmt 
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branc:h 

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT 

TO: Craig Postlethwuhe , Plumbing Supervisor 
Si;:wer Separation Branch 
Lil:ences and Inspectio11s Department 
453 W 12'11 Avenue 
Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4 

Dear Sir: 

Rt:: 

The work at the above addiress is now complete unu has been pusseu by the Plw11bing 

lnspector. I would like to upply for the Sewer Stparation Gnu1t. Plt:ase ftnd endoseu a 

paid receipt from the contrnctor. 

Thank You, 

.22('JJ 

l 1gna ure) 

Cheque payable to: 

Cheque mafl to: 

City o'f Vancouver - FOi File # 2018-604 Page 240 of 563 
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~ 
6 > z 

labour and material 690.21 

city permits required: 

Engineering 287 .00 
Licences & Inspections 231.00 

Total 1208.21 

T,t.XREO, NO ~ ;;:;-;,;;,:-======~ 
s.22TI 

SOLD TO--., _________ ~ ___ ;---- --

DATE//,.._ 

CUSTOM ER' S OAOCA 

TERMS 

SHIP TO-;,,:~ ~ ==---== .,...--------,,--------- t------------
S. 2(T) F.O e 

ADORES$ ------,.------ VIA------ _______ , __ _ 

OUANTITV I D E SC R I p T I O N I ,..FIICf 11 AM 

0 

mll.lJ(IJNf . oo a2 
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AND~EW SJ;JERET LlMITED 
• $1Ut:"t: ltt1 

• Pl UMUINO 'HEl\llN;: I 1\111 c:tltlOITIUfllN(l • f lfll;l>I.J\CfS • 
• mmMIION PUMP'S. WAlEfl flLTIIATION ~ WAlEAWOIIK!S> 

www ,ahorA1,i:um 

Billing Address 

ALI.STAR MECH LTD 
Al40l AAIN & KEEFER 
102-618 EAST KENT AVES 
VANCOUVER BC VSX OBl 

Ship To Address 
ALLSTAR MECH LTD 

Hlll,4S0~ MAlt m:=:~~t•I"• 11!'~:":19:.:.i•,0t:~1Jt:,•l'-~1~: ,_. o.rort ooodt ou, be ,.mt,\itd. \tit •1i111t tnvakl.• 
rwmbu a11d our Clotl~l - teqUlred, m'l'ifmun, (h•tOt l,m·~·:i!· Of 111u,1•r· ,.tJv. bY •lfo•n~t.d et 13 VwlW bt •pplifd to All , -_11,nu, Pk.II MY :::~:;OftlF,o" ,';r"~~ bV• ~ • ~,~•=:r"ftff~~~~-~';; t<ldll ..,~ lr•lo~I ..,d -~.m!:f" ~'"""' by •u1 ,up(I tra OV( Ktt,I.Jllt It t• ,o t •• ~t,,o goo a 1ft ero",7 h)f f'I ,t, 1,1,ti,oo,ttUu.,, coinoenv .. 

Rec'd in good order X VISA 

C:Od• 

7620042 
7620043 
76200 44 
762006 -1 
762201.2 
7622013 
7623042 
7623043 
7626164 
7689062 
7690484 
7690520 
769(1532 
7991200 
SPECIAL 
SPECIAL 
SPECtAL 
7.991600 
SPECIAL 

' i 

~ 0 • 
:c 
0 ,-
0 m 
"' 0 
0 .,, 
-< 

By signature M/C 

c:, 
c:, 
I 

0 
' C) ... 

Deaot'.JptJon 

2 ABS 45° 2522 
3 ABS 45° 2523 
4 ~s 45° 2524 
4 ABS 22-1/2° 2554 
2 ABS CPLG 3002 
3 ABS CPLG 3003 
4X4X2 . 1-\BS WYE 2328 
4X4X3 ABS WYE 2327 
4 S l?GXII DWV TO SEWER ADPT /U3S 2842 
411 X 10' CSA PVC SOLlO SEWER l?IPE 
I). PVC SEW.BR 45 4184 
4 PVC SEWBR CPLG 4214 
4 PVC SEW!l:R CAP 4264 
1 Pn.JT IPS CSA GREY CEMENT ill 

*** ECOLOOICAL DISPOSAL FEE 
FINAL SALE, NON-REFUNDABLE JCTEM 
FIN,t\L SALE, NON-REFUNDABLE JCTEM 
1/"J. 

*"°"' 
PINT l?S BRAND PURP 

ECOLOGICAL DISPOSAL 

•' 
I 

-, co cn > -
oo o o z 
'"- CII fTl c:, -I 
a, o .... ol"I'\ 
N O 111 0 ::0 
a,c:,-nc:>J> 
0 00 .._, C> C') 
OJ C> (,) t,.) 
-"' O 111 .._, 
Co) 0 .... -i 
0 I _. .... 
o en_.. o 
a, oo m ... 
..., 0 Ill 0 
0 O u, 
c.l ,,.. 

PRJC:MER 
F!SE 

-4 .,, 
0 c:: 
-4 ::0 
)> 0 r- ::c: 

)> 
(I) 
m 

P70 

*** 

CASHSALE INVOICE 
604-689-8778 02-018790 

Vancouver Accoun1 Ml11im11m Invoice G10.00 
OUII PHN 60•1·674•8101 f /1)( 60~•1374-601 1 

CUST PHN 604-1'I89,ana F/\X 604,080-0800 CEI.L Page 1 of 1 

Information 

Notes 
Ship Via 
Ordex-- 'l'aken lly 
Order Filled By 
Fr eight 
Handling 

12:17PM MAY 23,2015 

CASH 
CN.;L 

CLAYTON W 
CLAYTON W 

0.00 

SubTotal Before Taxes 
PST 

0.00 
268.09 
18. 77 

286.B6 
-13 .40 

SuhTota l+PST 
GST/ JiST 

INVOICE TOTAL > > $300.26 

~1o~!'i\fc_li~'l_1~~w~~li:1not 11••• ,~y 
nvw a• . t(mtJul.., lO ti• , -,her o ho Uu, '"""' el oo ~" l"" ol llt• 't.v~• wll(~ln,1,t,d, '" Wht• 011 ltt• uu or , ,. p,o ,ct v;,11 • · 

Dedo.rod 

1 
3 
3 
1 
1 
1 
l 
l 
1 

110 
10 

4 
2 
J, 
1. 

l. 
1 

CASH* 
CHEQ 

D/0 ffh l pp•il 

l 
3 
3 
l 
1 
l 
1 
l 
l 

110 
l.O 

'1 
2 
l 
1 

l 
l 

)> 
z 
0 
::0 

~ 

~lr:~~~~-11~,:.~ro~:l? Ji PfO~IU I• l'U>t ~tU;ltd b'I I 

~: t\l/~l~':::\~1:•~~t,~!:,.!~J;\0e~2a?:~,. 
Qr_ ~/f1t1r;r 6•1npl, P • P$1 P""101, 0 • ,01~ •• •"191 

DEBIT ~300.26 
*Rounded to 5~ 

l'dCI• T:VP• 1"ota1 T 

l., llE NET 1.1l-
2.928 NET 8 . 76 
5.68E NET 17.04 
7.64E NET 7.64 
0. 72E NET 0.72 
1.GSE NET 1.65 
8.36E NET 8.36 

10.46E NET 10.46 
l.90E NET 1.90 
1.40E NET 154.00 
2.SSE Nl.i:T 25.50 
1.SOE NET 6.00 
l.64E NET 3.28 

l4.74E NE'r 14.. 74 
0.0S!ll NET o.os 

6.83E NET 6.83 
0.OSE NET 0.05 
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t-11ore saving. 
M<~re doing:-' 

MAN/\GER :iUZANNI: MADSEN 
VANCOUVER, BC V5Z Zfll (60'1)6751260 

74!59 00003 587 l J 211/05/15 09: 55 AM 
CASIIJcA JOE - JXK6485 

140,114 FLEX CPL 4 ·•A, 
EACH 15.98 

628488987097 FLEX CPLG 11 •A>- l'I. 29 
06285265029 I PVC SEWEJ;F: T <A> 

~t3.67 14 .68 
002052650352 PVC SEWEPF.:T <A;> 

'.114 .3~ 13. 17 
062852650352 PVC ~E't/ERF: T <A> ~.3D 

RSN: 5 AMT ~F l«llN -2 00 

s.22(1 

MAX l~cFUNO VALUE $2 .39 
sunor,1t. 
(lST/H, .. 
PST/0S'i 
TOTAi. 

60 .51 
3.03 
4 24 

:Sb/ 78 

AUTlt COOE O l 36.72/•JOJII /91i 
Ato AtJOOTib00031010 

67. ,a 
Tl\ 

VISA CREOlT 

5t GST R135'72911 
7X BC PROI/ 1 A)( 

RETUiN POLICY ~FINITIONS 
POLICY CO DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 90 22/08/2015 

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT F~ FASTrn RETURNS 
SHOP ONLINE AT 'tlWW.llOMEOEPOT .CA/ 

Mo1"'il saving. Moro Doi nn . 
••w•~••~••~•rr~rwcw4aw•~•••••wrrwc~r~,• 

-"N TF=.R r-oR Pi C HANC -
TO Wl:N A !J:3 000 
HOME DEPOT GIFT 

CARD Y 
YOllr' Opinion Counts ! \lo wot1ld 1 Ike to 

l1oa1~ obou t youi- sho~·P llfJ axper I eneti . 
enter to wi n a $3,000 llclflla Depot 01 f l 

Ca,·n by oompl etfnri a br tt1 sl1rvey about 
your store vfe;I lat: 

www .11omeclapo t . c,m~/op In 1 on 

Ymi wlll need tho fol owing to onter 
on-line 

U ~H3r T.0 : 
H89 1 2 4974 1177 J H 

Passwc:>rd: 
1 5274 1 1 771 :.:> 

Elllrles mus t lle ,mLered by 23/06/201!> 
frrn~. nt6 mJst ba 18 er o] der- lo ento, . 

See comµlat e 1·l1les 011 WHbsl l'a . No 
purchaSil nece1;i.ary. 

DUNBAR LU~BER SUPPL 
3631 1est 16th Ava 

Vim, ouver, BC 
601·224-0434 

CASH 

I t t t • • lo t t t I t I I f t I o • ( • l ~ I t t 4 t I I I • o I I 

74407A JACr 05/24/2015 .1 :21 
t • + o I Io I It I+ I Io t t I It I I I 1 o t t • •I I I I I It t 

FC6040 6" X 4" ~ERt{l :1_1 COUPllN 
I @19.791 1ACH 10¥ 1.79 GP 

SUI TOTAL $ ·J. 79 
1 ~ ~ GST iU ,99 
l l' K PST 11 .39 
1: X ENV ,;, •. 00 

----- ---
TOTAL $ ·, .17 

TE•-OERED $ : . . 17 
I tJANGE 1~1.00 

/1 VIS\\ 

*****H*****HH .4,H*+UO:t*~ , 1 ***~*** * THANK YO!, FOR SHOPPIN1i * 
* AT OUl,O.~R LUMBER * 
* GST ; 122143522 * 
*****O******+l 1 :!'·~***'-**«*** · I******* 

(I.a sondfi;,e es l ll911lo1wnt u lt a,·t 011 
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ENG 333 ( I~) 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Connection Charge 

CITY OF VANCOUVER ORIGINAL · Appllcanl ,.,,.,- SEWER BRANCH GOLDENROD • Treasurer 
BLUE . ONlce APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC PINK- Superintendent 

$ ~ ~ SEWER CONNECTION WHITE • Superintendent 

$ ___ _ 

Inspection Fee 
~ YELLOW · Plumbln11 

G.S.T. Nol applicable $ 0.00 (For other th11n ona-tamlly or two-famlly dwelling) N·l t ~ 3 2 C 
Misc.------- -- G.S.T. REG. II R121361042 

Total Charge : -:¢#=-==-a ~ddress: _ s.22(1) Date tf\ACtc) d f a-()~ 
(new) _ ____________ Map ____ Profile ___ _ 

SEWER Sf='PA~ATl{)I\I. __ __, Lot _ c:::. ___ _ 
Received from. 5·22( 1) 

Diameter of sewer connection .,,.~n, San. /-S"c:>,..,,,,., Stm. 
Sewer oonneoUon will lie Into the!twlnne~fcornblned sewer 
under .:::::=~ eFZ: 
Approximate Location: (To be determined by surveyors paint mark 

on site.) 
t:?, S o .,.. (N, $ E, W) orCG) s, E, W) property line 

Depth: (Invert at Property Line) (Subject to Field Conditions) 
_____ Below Centre Line of Street/Lane 
_____ Below Paln1 Mark at Back ot Sidewalk 

Elevation of Invert at property line: _________ _ 

Note: Sanllary Pipe wlll be to the left of the atorm pipe when looking 
at tile property from the sewer main. 

Note: Mechanical plan review may result In addttlonal charges 
(e .g. extra depth, new wye locallons). 
Contact Sewer Design @ 604-673-735Tfor lnfonnatlon. 

Remarks: ~ ~..g~...,90,/ 

~ 6!2'-""9&T 
Cath Roglatar lmprenlon al Clly Treasurer's Slgnatyre Cerllfle. Ottlclal Receipt, 

Utllllies copied by----------------

.... )> )> o com> < ol :x: c:: 00 000 -

~ ~ ""O 0 N O CJ CJ Cll 
00 0 0, 0 W O )> 
"'O ::u ;;x; lt -c o ID o _. o 
-< -t 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 

)> )> -< 0 ::::0 OOt-.>mOo ::O .., z ;::a ON ONO.C.Offl 
0 -t 0 C:: 0 0 0 0 00 O 0 
::0 :J: oo,ococ.>-

0 .... < I )> I ........ -i 
-< r- ....... -.,o,mOo 
0 ::0 0 m OOCOO)U,.-i-. 
C m m 0 0) 0 00 0 
;i, -f ::ID 0 o--,o i;,, 

)> N )> ::o - 0 mz 0 
0 "ti 0 
0 -t -< .... 
~ :r I 

0 
(/) (/) N ...... 

THIS PERMIT IS RESTRICTED AS MARKED BELOW 
PUMP DISCHARGE FROM F1XTUAES BELOW STREET I\. I 
PUMP OISCHARGE FROM FIXTURES BELOW LANE V 
PUMP DISCHARGE FROM FIXTURES BELOW ELEVATION /"\ 
PUMP ALL SANITARY FIXTURES V \ 
The ,City does not warrant the accuracy of the Information 

provided on this permit. Circumstances may prevent the City from 
lnstalllng the sewer connection at the looullon and tl0ptt1 shciwii 
on this permit. 

The owner Is responsible rol' ensuring lhot the plurnhlng syst8fl1 
for lhe proposed bullding or renovations can ~~v.itd~ ai'sil to ~ 
the public sewer co11noctlc11 lnstalle<.l by t11~J ,·eqJi.r{eQ of -:1 
lls actual location and actual depth and for 1·oqu~t~ th~nspe~lon ~. 
of thal connection. •• "':I •• •• ·t: 

Any requests for changes received after a dS'nAeotlofticiil51Jf.tlas ~ 
arrived at the site Will cause Installation <Jelays~t:tiooifi~~ ~ sts § 
which the applicant hereby agrees to pay. ~ ::::i :" ~ :il 

Accepted on behalf o• .... .... ("'"'""'' ' .,,..... - ,__ ~ ·1 
s.22 1) 
~ 

Applicant's Slgna1ure -
_... s.22{fJ 
Print Name ________________ _ 

City Engineering Dept. r) --;; co f 
Per _____ l-'~~'-----~..,,-c-- .:;,.,,..

0
- -- _- _- _..,.~z·:::;-.::-'_ 

~ ~~ 
FOR INSTALLATION SCHEDULING, CONTAC~ :i a 
SEWERS OPERATIONS@ 604-326-4691 

Utllllles checked by ______________ _ 

-f -0 ;::a -i 0 00 
0 C: o m - l> t~ .... ;:IJ O> 0 31: -,j 

~ )> 0 • m m m 0 0 r ::c .... - (.II z 
)> 0 -0 ~ < oo 
Cll N -f )> ...... 0 m <.> -0 .2- z C: ' 

4>-Z m O~< 
0, C: (1) ommo 

~ 
r 3: C: Cl>::0-o C11 o ~ .... in ~ N om<-> 

.... ::0 co ;o a, z 
CX) I o, N ~ G) 0 

N c:, 0 - .,, 
"-..J 0 .... )> z 

(h QO 0, o m 
r CII ~ ffl 
0 ... 0 0 )> ::0 

0 0 .... u, < -< -
°' .. - - z 

0 I 
0 

,-;, N (/) 
00 ... )> 

G) 
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~TYOF 
VAf\JCOUVt.R 

City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, 8 (itlsh Columbia 
Canada V5Y 1V4 

Issue Date: May 26, 2015 

Applicant 
Avante Plumbing & Heating Ltd 
2216 West 16th Ave. 
Vancouver, BC V6K3B3 

Building I Development Permit Number: n/a 

Project: 

Type of Work: Renovation 

Associated with Enforcement Action· No 

Work Description 
To lnstall 30 m of sewer piping. 

Installation Details 
Pipe Length: 30m 
Total Fixture Quantity: O 

Plu1nbing Permit 

ApplicHtion Date: May 26. 2015 

Contriactor 
Avante Plumbing & Healing Ltd 
2216 W 16TH AV 

Vancouver, BC V6K 3B3 

Specific Location: 

PP-2015-02359 

Residential 

Location of Permit 
s.22(1) 
vanc_o_u-ve_r_, -"'c V6J 3M2 

Legal Description: Lot: C 
Block: 246 

Plan: 590 

land Coordinate: 0976409$ 

See final pages for a detailed breakdown of all fixtures 

Terms and Conditions 
4 The work under this permit is authorized pursuant to Pairt 7, Plumbing Services, of Division B ofThe Vancouver Building By-Law. 
• The applicant is responsible for ensuring that the building sewer meets the depth location of the public sewer connection as determined by 
the Sewef Design Branch of lhe Engineering Department. 
• As owner or owners' agent, I have verified that the information contained within this document and associated documents and plans Is 
correct, and describes a use, a building or a work which c:omplles With all relevant by~laws and statutes. I acknoWledge that responsibllity for 
by-law compliance rests with the owner and the owner's Etmployees, agents and contractors, I will indemnity and save harmless the city of 
Vancouver, its officials, employees and agents against all claims, liabilitfes and expenses of every kind, ln respect of anything done or not 
done pursuant to this application or fact sheet or ensuing permit, Including negligence and/or the failure to observe all by-laws, acts or 
regulatfons 

Inspections Required 
lnspeollons I Approvals required b&fore permit Is comp/oted include: 
Code Description 
P500 Rough In 

P900 Final 

PP-2015-02359 City o:f Vancouver - FOi File# 2018-60 

Order 
1 

2 
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~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Avenue 

· Vancouver, British Columbla 
Canada V5Y 1V4 

l llllllll lllll II IIIIIIII IIIII II IIIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIII 
PP-2015-02359 

Printed: May 26, 2015 

Payment Notice 
'"Current Fees for. Plumbing Permit PP-2015-02359 

For Applicant·----------- Location of Permit:----------

Avante Plumbing & Healing Ltd 

2216 West 16th Ave. 
Vancouver, BC V6K3B3 

Date Description 

May 26, 2015 Application 

Total: 

s.2L(1 
Vancouver, BC V6 3M2 

Fee Amount 

231 .00 

231 .00 

Tax 

0.00 

0.00 

~ "'O 
~ s ..!., ;,::, s 

-< (.~ .. ' <::~ 
.... l,.J 

~ ,;.t1 
'l) 

-v 
:!i 

Fee Total 

231.00 

23..1.00 

i:r, r. ~ r' ... I "' .... n ,....,.,. l"O "' ..... 0.. .... g .. -~ .. 
if .... -:::,r-.; 
~J'" r-
~ ~ -...,, 

.. 
~ o:n 
~ ...... 
1,-w 

:;r; 
Iii t:' '< 

I IIIIIIII IIIII II IIIIIIII IIIII II IIIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII Ill ll~ll lllll lllll lill llil 1111111 !~:.~i~~ F~l~~nged or additional charges •~ lied sl~ 
pp.

2016
_
02359 
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City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-60 Page 247 of 563

City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia 
Canada V5Y 1V4 

Additional Notes 

Plumbing Permit PP-2015-02359 

Residential 

Book inspections by calling 3-1-1 within Vancouver or 604-873-7000 from outside Vancouver. 

Permit Fees 
Descriiptlon 
Application 

PP-2015-02359 

Amount 
$231 .00 

Tax Amounts Fee Total 
$231 .00 

Fee Adjs Pmts and Adjs Balance 
$0.00 $231 ,00 $0.00 

Total : $0.00 

Page 2 of 2 



@' Qocu1111Jnt Edk ,Goto Exttas Setthgs En~~onment S~stem J:lelp 

_,_ 
~ Display Parked Document: Overview 

~i!icurrentV .~Fist Data Entry OTJic .fi.Ootument Header 

I.ii_! lte_ps_~---
ltlll Pl< 8/~ J\coc Duciiption CCtr- Order-

001 U 9100 10• £NGIH£EJ\IIJG Rirom>S 
002 40 ~100 52. 060 SEPARATIOII COSTS 

D_ 1,000,00 _c 11 000.00 

1- -

0 Net ent.1y 0 

AlllOunt 
1,000.00-
1,000.00 

0,00 

~ --
1,--;:;:;;----:;:======----;::;-----;:::::;-------;:=;:--1 

N!w co.~ode 0 

' Pmts ~11-dow Content, I ~ q / ---------------------------------------------------- /,/ 
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Premji, Sitara 

From: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:14 AM 
Premji, Sitara 
RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 _ s.12(11 Vancouver.B.C. ----------

Done. 

From: Premjl, Sltara 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 10:53 AM 
To: Konowalchuk, Wally 
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - s.2Z(T) ancouver.B.C. -----------
Parked Doc.#: 1900819483 $1000 

Thanks 
sitara 
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